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Annual Statement for the year 2013 of the Consumers Life Insurance Company

ASSETS

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Net Admitted
Nonadmitted Assets Net
Assets Assets (Cols. 1-2) Admitted Assets
1. BONAS (SChEAUIE D)....overrrereeereirreeneeerseiesessssesseessssessssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssesssnssssnns | soesssssssssneees 17,785,355 | ..eeeeereerererenensnsennns | coneeisneennnnns 17,785,355 | ...ovvrrrrennn. 16,084,903
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.1 PrEfermed SIOCKS.......cvuierieiicieciecieneee et niensentes. | snententesisnssnsnnsensennes | srernesnesnenensensentenses | o (U OO
2.2 COMMON SIOCKS.....cveurrererernrrererssseriseesssesssesssssssesssssessssessssssssssssessssessisnsssnnns. | nesssessssssssssmsssnesssnssines | onssssssssmnssnessnsssenssnes | oresesesssesssessesssenenss 0 [,
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
BT FIISHIENS ... [ s | | o (U1 PO
3.2 Other than firStlIENS........c.ueieieiiieieirrrrreceni s [ st | o | o (VN OO
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied by the company (less §..........
ENCUMDBIANCES)...v.vvviriciseriesisseie st ess s s s ssessess s ssessssssessesssssssssessenss | sssnssssssessesssssssssessesssssens | sosssessessssssesssssessssssnssesses | svsssssessssssssesessesssssens (U1
4.2 Properties held for the production of income (less §.......... 0
encumbrances)
4.3 Properties held for sale (less $
5.
6.
7.
8. Otherinvested assets (SChEAUIE BA)..........veereruerernnerisecesessesnssssssessssssssssns | conssesssssssssssssssssssssnnes | sonseessmssssssonsssssnnnesssnsees | connseessnmnessssnseessnnesesss0 [ ooneeenneeesnssesesesnneees
9. RECEIVADIES fOr SECUMHES. ... vevurerrrermeeerrcerererererseeeseessssesssssssessssesssssssssssssssssssssenses | crssesssessssssssmsssssnsssnsssns | sonesssssssmessssssssmsssssssnns | sreeessmssessssssnsssnsssssnness
10. Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (Schedule DL)..........cccovveeieiieicneieieens [ e | e (01 R
11, Aggregate Write-ins for INVESIEA @SSELS........cvurrrrerririrrrirrireierssieessessesessssssesessesssssesses | eesssssssssssssssssssssssssssanes (O [ (O [ [0 IR 0
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11).....c.eveirieeieieeieieeeese e [ e 19,720,703 | ovovereereeeeeeie (1] IS 19,720,703 |..covvvvvrnee. 25,320,532
13. Title plants less §.......... 0 charged off (for Title INSUFETS ONIY)........cuevereeererrireierireirinnens [ eerreereireennineessiesnsinniees [ reereeresnseseessssessesssenns | sensesessssensessesssssssneenens (01 U
14, Investmentincome due and 8CCTUEM............cocuuviiiciieiieiisiiisiniinesreessissseness | ceniesiesssenienees 246,294 | ... [ 246,294 | ... 224,934
15. Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection............... | coeverveviennen. 2,142,345 | ..o | e 2,142,345 | ..o 3,086,394
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but deferred
and not yet due (including §.......... 0 earned but unbilled PremiumS)..........ccccvevies | eeverserieisissireiesiesiseies [ e | cerseiesessse s [0
15.3  Accrued retroSpPECHiVE PIEMIUMS.........c.eieiurireierrieeseeneeseessesseesessessssssessssssssssesesss | sesesssesssssnssssessssessnssnsssnes | ersssessessnsssessesssssssssssessns | sesnsuseesssssssnsssessesensssees (01 R
16. Reinsurance:
16.1  Amounts recoverable from FEINSUENS..........c.ccvvveieievrereseeiessieessessesessssessesenes | eveersiesiesenns 5,352,375 | oo | e 5,352,375 | .o 7,432,432
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinSured COMPANIES..........ccuevverrermreeieieresiens | crnsrsessesssiesssssesssssssens | cersresesssssesssssssssssesns | oo (U1
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinSUranCe CONTACES...........cc.vcuiurrecrineriniins | rerireinissneneinesines [ erreriererssssssnsinees | s (U O
17.  Amounts receivable relating to UniNSUrEd PIANS...........ccevevevereivcriereeeeee s eeessseeseens | ceveresesesisneenens 909,971 | .overeeerierns KTV 872,251 | o, 62,174
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon...........cccocovveees | eoveveeneiesesieesisiiens | e | e (U] 183,400
18.2 Net deferred tax @SSEL..........vvrwrererie s esesssnsens | resessssssessseennd 468,311 | v 5124 | 463,187 oo
19.  Guaranty funds receivable Or 0N dePOSIt...........cccevureucieiieeieieeeeee e siesies | eresessseesienes 1,530,655 | ..coovvvrereveeeeieiseenens | e, 1,530,655 |..oovvvirvernne 1,344,822
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOfWAIE............c.ccvevreeereieiesieeieseies e | eoverseiesiesesessssssssssssens | evvevessessssssssssssesssssesens | ceveesessesissessssssssesssensad 0
21. Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets ($.......... 0) e | e 93,442 | .o 93,442 | oo (01 R
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates..........c.covvivrenee | eerrrnrnrininsnensinrnenns [ | v (U1
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates.............ccccooevreveieeeeveieiseieiieeiseins | e T281547 | oo | e T,281547 | 172,048
24. Health care ($......... 0) and other amounts receivable.............cccvveveeverrereeerceeeseeeseens [ e 1317772 [ 480,782 | ..o 836,990 | .o 59,654
25.  Aggregate write-ins for other than invested assets............coceeieereieiseieiesseiesesseins eeresesssienens 1,416,117 |, 114,360 ..o 1,301,757 [ 866,280
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell ACCOUNES (LINES 1210 25).....ccuueercerrrerereeseeiseesseeessessseesssesssessssesssssssssssssesesanes 40,439,532 731,428 | 39,708,104 | 38,752,670
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNtS.........ccco. | ceverrevrcereienneseieiseiees [ | o0 o
28. TOTALS (LINES 26 @NG 27)......courvvvrrerreririecerienrseeesseeeseessssssssesssesssssesssssessssssssssssssssess | soeesssseesneees 40,439,532 | ..ccovvrrrerirne 731,428 |00 39,708,104 | ..o 38,752,670
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
1101. ..
1102.
1103.
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page...........coooeueenenrenneineens | coveneeneiieineneieseeneinns (01 IO (U1 O 0 | e 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 thru 1103 plus 1198) (Line 11 @bOVe).......ccovieniesisiniiniisiinsineies | v | L0 |l 0
2501. Prepaid Assets.
2502. Other Assets .
2503. Premium Tax RECOVETaDIE...........cociiiiriiresceesie s ssissinsins | ersessisssesnsenees 869,371 | | e 869,371 | .o 866,280
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page...........cccoeevvvevvenevieees [ cevieicrcsinn 438,786 | ..o 6,400 [ .oovverererinns 432,386 [ oo 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 8D0VE)......couuireurisrreenssisissssiernssssiisnss | cssseessieennes 1,416,117 | oo, 114,360 |.oocoviinneen. (RINNEY A I— 866,280




Annual Statement for the year 2013 of the Consumers Life Insurance Company

LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

1 2
Current Year Prior Year
1. Aggregate reserve for life contracts $.....1,260,000 (Exhibit 5, Line 9999999) less §......... 0
included in Line 6.3 (including $ 1,260,000 | ..ooovverercerines 1,443,000
2. Aggregate reserve for accident and health contracts (including §......... 0 Modco Reserve)......... .852,000 ...3,430,000
3. Liability for deposit-type contracts (Exhibit 7, Line 14, Col. 1) (including §$.......... 0 MOACO RESEIVE)......couveireeicieiteeieiesiseiens [ e ssssssssssenes | cvveens
4.  Contract claims:
4.1 Life (Exhibit 8, Part 1, Line 4.4, Col. 1 less sum of Cols. 9, 10 @Nd 11).....ccocmriirriiereisese ettt ssessssaens | cevessssseessessessenns 3,376,379 | oo 3,595,921
1,389,000 | ..ovvovrverreiireiinne 2,419,600
5. Policyholders' dividends $..........0 and coupons §..........0 due and unpaid (Exhibit 4, LiN€ 10)........cccoevrrineimrinrirniiniineiineiiees | reerreinesinssssissississsssssnsses | seeneinsinsiss s
6.  Provision for policyholders' dividends and coupons payable in following calendar year - estimated amounts:
6.1  Dividends apportioned for payment (including $
6.2  Dividends not yet apportioned (including $..........
6.3 Coupons and similar benefits (including §..........
7. Amount provisionally held for deferred dividend policies not included in Line 6
8. Premiums and annuity considerations for life and accident and health contracts received in advance less §.......... 0
discount; including $.....107,687 accident and health premiums (Exhibit 1, Part 1, Col. 1, sum of Lines 4 and 14)......c...ccccoeeee | coverveerrerrereesrns 223,834 | oo, 2,660,946
9.  Contract liabilities not included elsewhere:
9.1 Surrender values 0N CANCEIEA CONMTACES...........c.ururerirrrireieeeree sttt ettt s sttt et st esbsessensentns | reesessesssessstesessesessessasssessestns | ebsessessessssssessasssessesssssasssnesnes
9.2 Provision for experience rating refunds, including the liability of $.....4,836,421 accident and health experience
rating refunds of which §.......... 0 is for medical loss ratio rebate per the Public Health Service Act...........ccccocveercvrinnns 4,836,421 | cooovvveeeieinn 1,410,562
9.3 Other amounts payable on reinsurance, including $.......... 0 assumed and $.....2,733,827 ceded.........ccccoovuerrrrrrenrrenenn. 2,733,827 | oo 6,633,505
9.4 Interest Maintenance RESEIVE (IMR, LINE B)........ccvuvevrieeeieeieiecteee et s et esss st sss s sesssssssssssssssssssns | sevsesesssssssssssesisssssessesessensssess | eevesessssesssssessessssesseses 1,085
10.  Commissions to agents due or accrued - life and annuity contracts $.....91,540, accident and health $.....440,903
and deposit-type contract funds §.......... 0ttt ettt bbb ns bt n e tets | eaesiesesentene et tenae 532,443 | oo, 1,211,033
11. Commissions and expense allowances payable on reinsurance assumed..
12.  General expenses due or accrued (Exhibit 2, Line 12, Col. 6)
13. Transfers to Separate Accounts due or accrued (net) (including §.......... 0 accrued for expense
allowances recognized in reserves, Net of FEINSUNE AlIOWANCES)...........cceucveieeieieeeie ettt sssse s st bessessssenss | sressessesisssssesissessesssssesssssssesses | sevessssesssssessssssessessssassessssanes
14. Taxes, licenses and fees due or accrued, excluding federal income taxes (Exhibit 3, Line 9, Col. 5) 3,373,370 | covoererereeinn 2,561,706
15.1 Current federal and foreign income taxes, including §.......... 0 on realized capital gains (losses).... 542,989 |...
15.2 Net deferred tax liability..........
16, UNEAMEd INVESIMENT INCOME.........cvicviceeieeicteee ettt ettt bbbt a st n s bbb s s e ssss s s ssesnsnts | eebessesssssnsesssssesnsassessesensansenes
17.  Amounts withheld or retained by company as agent or trustee
18.  Amounts held for agents' account, including §.......... 0 agents' credit balances
19.  Remittances and itemMs N0t AlOCALEA. ...ttt
20. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates
21. Liability for benefits for employees and agents if not included above...
22. Borrowed money §.......... 0 and interest thereon §..........0
23. Dividends to stockholders declared and unpaid
24. Miscellaneous liabilities:
24.01 Asset valuation reserve (AVR Line 16, Col. 7)
24.02 Reinsurance in unauthorized and certified ($.......... 0) companies....
24.03 Funds held under reinsurance treaties with unauthorized and certified ($
24.04 Payable to parent, subsidiaries and affiliates
24.05 Drafts outstanding
24.06 Liability for amounts held under uninsured plans..
24.07 Funds held under coinsurance
24.08 Derivatives
24.09 Payable for securities
24.10 Payable for securities lending
2411 Capital notes §.......... 0 and interest thereon §......... 0ttt
25.  Aggregate write-ins for liabilities
26. Total liabilities excluding Separate Accounts business (Lines 1 to 25) .25,804,355
27.  From Separate ACCOUNES SEAIEMENL...........cceiiiciiiieicesee ettt sttt b s s s s s s ssessesssbensens | asessssensesssassessessnsensassesssssnsans | snsessessssensassessnssssessessnsansesssas
28.  Total liabilities (LINE 26 @NA 27)........c.oirieireiireiireireseiseseiee st sssssssssssssssssssssssesssenssesssenssnssnsssnsssssnssnsssnsssssnnns | essssssessesneesss 20,00 13044 | v 25,804,355
29, CommON CAPItAl STOCK.......coeviverieieicici ettt sssesse st s sssssnsessessssensessessssessessesssssnsensessens | sessessssessessessnenses 1,000,000 | i 1,600,000
30. Preferred capital stock
31.  Aggregate write-ins for other than special SUIPIUS fUNS............cc.ocueieieiriicieee e aees
32, SUIPIUS NOES......uoiveiieieeiicie ettt sttt bbb s bbb bbb s st b s bbbt e s sttt
33.  Gross paid in and contributed surplus (Page 3, Line 33, Col. 2 plus Page 4, Line 51.1, Col. 1).
34. Aggregate write-ins for special SUrPIUS fUNS...........cc.evviveieiieeiiee e
35, UNGSSIGNEA fUNAS (SUMPIUS)......u.vveiveciriiiiciieiies ettt bbb bbb b bbbt bbb st saes s stenes | evvestsssssssnsassans (17,854,490)| .ovvevcrrrrnes (19,576,935)
36. Less treasury stock, at cost:
36.1 .. 0.000 shares common (value included in Line 29 §.......... 0) vttt ettt
362 .. 0.000 shares preferred (value included in Line 30 §.......... 0.ttt et
37.  Surplus (Total Lines 31 + 32 + 33 + 34 + 35 - 36) (including $ 18,070,760 11,348,315
38. Totals of Lines 29, 30 and 37 (Page 4, Line 55)................... 19,670,760 12,948,315
39. Totals of Lines 28 and 38 (Page 2, Line 28, Col. 3) 39,708,104 38,752,670
2501.
2502.
2503.
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 above)
3101.
3102. ...
3103, s
3198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 31 from overflow page..
3199. Totals (Lines 3101 thru 3103 plus 3198) (Line 31 above)
3401.
3402.
3403.
3498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page.. 0
3499. Totals (Lines 3401 thru 3403 plus 3498) (LiNE 34 GD0OVE).......ciiuiiiiiiiiieecisctei ettt ssssnsenessssssnsesssses | ensesssssessssssssssesssssnsessesansanes 0




Annual Statement for the year 2013 of the Consumers Life Insurance Company

SUMMARY OF OPERATIONS

1 2
Current Year Prior Year

1. Premiums and annuity considerations for life and accident and health contracts (Exhibit 1, Part 1, Line 20.4, Col. 1, less Col. 11)....ccc.. [ coevrerrernne. 60,938,349 | .....cceeveee. 63,020,042
2. Considerations for supplementary contracts with life CONINGENCIES...........ovririrririninrrssnre sttt
3. Netinvestment income (Exhibit of Net INvestment INCOME, LINE 17)........cueiiiviiicieeeeeeiesseee sttt aes
4. Amortization of Interest Maintenance RESEIVE (IMR) (LINE 5).....vuuiureririieriririseissiseisseieei st sessessesssssessessssssessessnssnssns
5. Separate Accounts net gain from operations excluding unrealized gains or losses
6. Commissions and expense allowances on reinsurance ceded (Exhibit 1, Part 2, Line 26.1, Col. 1).
7. Reserve adjustments on reinsurance ceded
8. Miscellaneous Income:

8.1 Income from fees associated with investment management, administration and contract guarantees from Separate Accounts......

8.2 Charges and fees for dePOSI-tYPE COMTACES...........cccveiciiieccie ettt saenes | sesessessssssssssess st es s bees .

8.3 Aggregate write-ins for miscellaneous income... .0
9. TOHAIS (LINES 110 8.3)....ouieeierieeiiisiiec ittt s st st ss st ennt st | nnsisnssasssaned 63,579,228 | .....cccoooevt 63,387,314
10, DB DENMEMIES. ..ottt | enbinebeneiineees 14,431,396 | ..ocvvvvrrnn. 15,718,020
11.  Matured endowments (excluding guaranteed annual pure endowments)..
12. Annuity benefits (Exhibit 8, Part 2, LINE 6.4, COIS. 4 + 8)........c.ccueicieireeiesctsee sttt bbb
13. Disability benefits and benefits under accident and health CONraCS...........c.eieiiiriirr e
14, Coupons, guaranteed annual pure endowments and SImilar DENEFILS.........c..c.erviveieicicee et
15.  Surrender benefits and withdrawals for life contracts.
16.  Group conversions
17. Interest and adjustments on contract or deposit-type contract funds,
18. Payments on supplementary contracts with life contingencies
19. Increase in aggregate reserves for life and accident and health contracts. (2,761,000)] ... 2,450,500
20, TOHAIS (LINES 1010 T19)...uuvuureuieuriueeiseitsesiseeisessse st es bbb bbbttt | etisneisneesees 35,016,423 39,802,220
21. Commissions on premiums, annuity considerations and deposit-type contract funds (direct business only)

(EXhibit 1, Part 2, LINE 31, GOl 1)...ucieiriireiseiieiieiie it siestestssssssss bbbt | soeninenieniae 11,477,886 | ..cvvvrnnnn. 12,997,300
22. Commissions and expense allowances on reinsurance assumed (Exhibit 1, Part 2, Line 26.2, Col. 1)....
23. General insurance expenses (Exhibit 2, Line 10, Columns 1,2, 3and 4).......cccovvrrrererrrirnrreerssnniseinnenns
24. Insurance taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes (Exhibit 3, Line 7, Cols. 1+ 2 + 3).....cccceuireevereeeeriereeseeeiesseienans
25. Increase in loading on deferred and uncollected premiums
26. Net transfers to or (from) Separate Accounts net of reinsurance
27.  Aggregate WIitE-INS fOr ABAUCHONS...........cverurie ettt sttt s s bbbt en st ns st nsns | sresssssssssessansanes 552,500 | oo 57,730
28, TOHAIS (LINES 20 £0 27).....uuuieeiereiereieeieseetseeese st essees bbb bbbttt nntnntas | nniississsisnnd 62,004,008 |.......ccc....... 68,645,818
29. Net gain from operations before dividends to policyholders and federal income taxes (Line 9 minus Line 28). 1,575,220 ..(5,258,504)
30.  DivIAENAS t0 POICYNOIABTS........uvuiiiieiicicisieie ettt ettt bbbt s bbb s s st st en bbbt s s s s s b st enses et entessessnsenns | siessessssonsessessnsensesessnsanses | chostessessessnssssassessnsantessnsas
31. Net gain from operations after dividends to policyholders and before federal income taxes (Line 29 minus Line 30).. 1,575,220 | ... ...(5,258,504)
32. Federal and foreign income taxes incurred (excluding tax on capital GaiNS)..........cccccuivueeieieiieciieieesee e se s ssssees | srsssssiessssssssanes 371,395 | i (343,400)
33. Net gain from operations after dividends to policyholders and federal income taxes and before realized

capital gains or (10s€S) (LINE 31 MINUS LINE 32)........cveiuiiiiiieieeie ettt b bbbttt enss b sssessans | sresssssssinssaees 1,203,825 | ....ccconee. (4,915,104)
34. Net realized capital gains (losses) (excluding gains (losses) transferred to the IMR) less capital gains tax of §.......... 0

(excluding taxes of $.......... 0 1ransferred t0 the IMR).........c.oiiiceiscteeese ettt s s s bbb st ssessensns | nstsssessessssssessenssssasssensns | srsesssssssssenssnssessasssnssessanes
35. Netincome (LINE 33 PIUS LINE 34)........ ittt sssssens | snsssssssssnssees 1,203,825 | ..ooovverenee. (4,915,104)

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT

36. Capital and surplus, December 31, prior year (Page 3, LiNe 38, COol. 2)........cciueiiiieiiieieiessetesssisssese s ssessss s sssssssesss s ssessssssessens | evsesssssessenes 12,948,315 | oo 18,347,661
37, NEEINCOME (LINE 35)......ivuiveieriireiiseiisesieeie sttt enssnnns | ebssnsssssnssnns 1,203,825 | ..covvrerrenne. (4,915,104)
38. Change in net unrealized capital gains (losses) less capital gains tax of $.
39. Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain (loss)
40. Change in Net dEfErred INCOME TAX.......c.cvueiiiierieiesesie ettt bbbttt s bbb st st s bans | srenssssessassansans (156,689) | ....cvvervrvnen (423,000)
41. Change in nonadmitted aSSets...........cccoeuevrieieicirieiee e 682,059 ...105,409
42. Change in liability for reinsurance in unauthorized and certified companies..........
43. Change in reserve on account of change in valuation basis, (INCrEaSE) OF AECIEASE. ...........ccevuiveereiireiieiie st s s sesssssesaes | essessessessesssssssessessssessesns | sressesesissesssssessssssssseseenas
44, Change in @SSEt VAIUAHION TESEIVE ........c.cuceeveeieveete et sttt s et sttt st s st s s s s s ettt es s st sen e sae s s saessssanea
45, Change in treasury stock, (Page 3, Lines 36.1 and 36.2 Col. 2 minus Col. 1)
46. Surplus (contributed to) withdrawn from Separate Accounts during period....
47. Other changes in surplus in Separate Accounts Statement
48. Change in surplus notes
49, Cumulative effect of changes in aCCOUNTING PRINCIPIES.........c.iveiveicicirisie sttt bbbt bes s s s senns | evsebsesssssssessssssessessssassens | svsesssssssessesnsas (160,000)

50.

51.

Capital changes:
50.1 Paidin
50.2 Transferred from surplus (Stock Dividend)
50.3 TraNSTEIEA 10 SUIPIUS.......cvuueveciieiiciecieetc ettt bbb bbb s bbb bbb e s bbbttt
Surplus adjustment:

51.1 Paidin.............
51.2 Transferred to capital (Stock Dividend)..
51.3 Transferred from capital
51.4 Change in surplus as a result of reinsurance

52. Dividends to stockholders
53. Aggregate write-ins for gains and losses in surplus
54. Net change in capital and surplus for the year (Lines 37 throUgh 53).........ccvcueiiiicisieeeessse sttt ssssssssssses | ssesssssssssssenes 6,722,445 | ..o (5,399,346)
55. Capital and surplus, December 31, current year (Lines 36 + 54) (Page 3, LiNe 38).......vooririinrsiner e seesenssnens | eessesssesesnnes 19,670,760 | ..oovvrvvrenes 12,948,315
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
08.301.  OtNEI INCOME......ocvuiveiiiieiieiseteie st b bbbt bbbt st e s st bbbt n bbbt en s ssen s ssessentensanns | avsessesssssnsas 2,384,387
08.302.
08.303. ...
08.398.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 8.3 from overflow page
08.399. Totals (Lines 08.301 thru 08.303 plus 08.398) (LiNE 8.3 8DOVE)........iuiiieiieiieiiiei sttt ess s sess s sessnsesesessensssssssssnssnsens | ensessesssssssesses 2,384,387 | oo, 0
2701.  Other Expense.... 552,500
2702, £ R R E AR R Rt | enb et
2703. ...
2798.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 27 from overflow page
2799.  Totals (Lines 2701 thru 2703 plus 2798) (LINE 27 @DOVE)........cuiueiuiiiiiisiieireiesstessesstesssssessessessssessee st esses st ssessassssssssnsessessesansessessssenes
5301.
5302.
5303.
5398.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 53 from overflow page...
5399.  Totals (Lines 5301 thru 5303 plus 5398) (LINE 53 @DOVE)........cciiveiriiiieiieissiistesiessiessssssessssssesssss s esses st essssssssssnssssesessssessessssanes
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CASH FLOW

Curre:t Year Prior2 Year
CASH FROM OPERATIONS
1. Premiums collected Net Of FBINSUFANCE. ..ot sesisenes | sbesisesiesisenisned 62,871,203 | ..coovvvvcis 62,557,845
2. Netinvestmentincome... 598,483 668,108
3. MISCEIIANEOUS INCOME. .......oouieriiiiiiiiiiiiir bbbttt | tissniesnie s 2,384,387 | .o,
4. Total (LINES T HIOUGN 3)....ouieiecieiicteeietcee ettt bbbt ss st tessnsnbnsns | svsessesssessesaesanes 65,854,073 | covevirerennd 63,225,953
5. Benefit and (0SS related PAYMENLS.......c..cccveiicieieisecssse ettt sttt ssen s nsenans | entessiesiesiensn s 40,847,186 | .oooovvverrerreiennn 35,027,681
6.  Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNS.........ccrverererienrnrieirninsineereinsinnies | reeeesnsinsisesssessesssssssssssssessnns | ressesssssssssessnssssesssesssssssssesens
7. Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate Write-ins for deUCHONS...........ccccveiivcisiiieee s siensenns | cvtessiesessessiesaens 27407457 | oo 27,569,377
8. Dividends paid t0 POICYNOIAETS...........cuu ettt ettt ss sttt et ss et st st s ssessensnns | setsessasssssnessstsssessestensessestns | ressesssssesessastansessesssesessesens
9.  Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) net of §.......... 0 tax on capital gains (I0SSES).......c.cvvvevrrrerrrrerererisereserens [ rrrieresesssissasseseaas (354,994) [ ..o,
10 Tl (LINES 5 thTOUGN 9)..cvvuivereereriseeieeise et ess st es sttt enntes | resssssnssenssaensd 67,899,649 | ...ooovvvrrrrerennn 62,597,058
11, Net cash from operations (Ling 4 MINUS LINE 10)........cccevueriirminriieieissinsieie st ssesssssssssssssssessssssessesssssssssessassas | eessessessessessassans (2,045,576) [ ..oocvverrerirererine 628,895
CASH FROM INVESTMENTS
12. Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:
121 BONGS. .ottt ettt ettt | ebieneteene et enees 1,875,000 | ..oovvevrerceinens 3,000,000
12,2 SHOCKS.....vvvrverereeereesiseeess ettt nn e | eeni ettt nentae | renes st
12.3 MOMGAGE [0BNS......ceuceueieeeee ettt ettt s bbb £ f s8R b et es st s s sessentenen | sebieesessesssesentessessest et ensessns | rebsessastssess st s e e sttt nt e
124 REAIESIALE ... Rttt | eeri sttt nentae | Sreres et
12.5  Other iNVESIEA @SSEES........uveuiiiiii bbbt
12.6 Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments...
12.7  MiISCEIIANEOUS PIOCEEAS. .......ucveiveieieciiciiie ittt bbbttt bbb s bbb bbb s bbb bbbt n s baen
12.8 Total investment proceeds (LINES 12.110 12.7).....cccveveveieecieeeeereese ettt sesss s ssssesssssstesnsas | oevessesssssesssssssasees 1,875,000 | ..cvvvercrcrrines 3,000,000
13.  Cost of investments acquired (long-term only):
1 = OO DTSSR ISP 3,941,563 | oo 1,668,493
13,2 SHOCKS....vvvreversceraesiscess e esse bbbt tnt e | eebiene bttt nente | st
13.3 MOMGAGE 0BNS......ceuerirceeieiie ettt sttt s s et ss s entnssessentnen | nebsessesssssnssantanssnssestensessessns | eessessntsesessestansens st et enteneas
134 REAIESIAE. ... | siini e | b
13.5  OtNEr INVESIEA @SSEIS. .. .vuuverrirrirrireti ittt | ebstsseees s siens | cbseebsetssees e
13.6  MiSCElANEOUS APPIICALIONS. ......c.cverieireiieiiisiieieie ettt b et ss st es s s snsensessesnsensesnnsensessesss | sressessessesansessessesensessessessnsenses | essessessnsossessessnsensessessnsansassees
13.7 Total investments acquired (LINES 13.1 10 13.6)........ceviviriieiieicieieie ettt s et sses s sensenns | osssssssssssesssssssanens 3,941,563 | oo 1,668,493
14.  Netincrease (decrease) in contract [0ans and PremMiUm NOLES..........ccuviueieiriicieiieee ettt sse st sesseses | ressessssssesestesses s tesssssessesans | sbessessesssssesses s s s ssessnes
15.  Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Lin€s 13.7 MINUS LINE 14).........cvrririnrrrinineerrincreensessisesessesesseessssssssssssssssesesss | oeesessssssssssssnsens [PALRTOK) | — 1,331,507
CASH FROM FINANCING AND MISCELLANEOUS SOURCES
16.  Cash provided (applied):
16.1  SUIPIUS NOLES, CAPIEAI NOES.......evieevicicrereie ettt st bbb saesss s b sses s sessesassanssssessesses | stessessesesessessesssesssssessssnssenses | sesessessessessessnssssesses e sessessesanes
16.2 Capital and paid in SUIPIUS, 18SS trEASUNY STOCK..........cruruureerieiieiireteieeieeseee sttt sss st st s e nsessns | sbsessessssssssssssasenns 5,000,000 | ..overirirreierieieeeie e
16.3 BOITOWEM fUNAS.......vveurirrereriierisiesesesi ettt enes | cenisenss s st essb s st | cresessessss s est s
16.4 Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other iNSUrance abIlItIES............ccueveviieieiieceiee e | vt | eresessss et seens
16.5 DIVIENAS 10 SIOCKNOIABTS............vveuceirericeiieri sttt rassenes [ eeninensssessnessesssesssssesssnentas | coessssessssneess s essssee st
16.6  Other cash provided (APPHEA)..........cveuiviieieieicisie ettt s sb s b s bense s sensensens | erissssssssessssnsanaas (8,188,142)[ ..o, (1,460,000)
17.  Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Lines 16.1 to 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus Ling 16.6)..........ccovvrrurerrvrerirns [ onierissisisiisninns (3,188,142) [ ..o (1,460,000)
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18.  Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11 plus Ling 15 plus Line 17)........cccoueevereeevverceens [ ovvereieiceeeeis (7,300,281) | .evvverrrererrererenne 500,402
19. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
19.1 Beginning of year. ..9,235,629 ..8,735,227
19.2  End of year (LIN€ 18 PIUS LINE 19.1)......c.uovuieieeiieiiicieieeeese ettt ettt sttt en s ssensensanes 1,935,348 9,235,629

Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:

[ 20.0001
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ANALYSIS OF OPERATIONS BY LINES OF BUSINESS

Ordinary 6 Group Accident and Health 12
3 4 5 Credit Life 7 8 9 10 1 Aggregate of
Industrial Life Individual Supplementary (Group and Life Credit (Group All Other Lines
Total Life Insurance Annuities Contracts Individual) Insurance(a) Annuities Group and Individual) Other of Business

Premiums and annuity considerations for life and accident and health contracts...............ccccconeernnrrinnerrnscrrnnseinnenenennnneeeinnes | 100e0e00,938,349 | oo | oo 28T 437 | oo oo | eeeeeeeeeeees | oo 19,683,616 | ..ooovvevivieeens [ v 37,464,394
Considerations for supplementary contracts with life contingencie:
Net investment income.
Amortization of Interest Maintenance Reserve (IMR)
Separate Accounts net gain from operations excluding unrealized gains or losses

Commissions and expense allowances 0n reiNSUraNCE CEARM...........uuururmrerrumeruserireeieeise s sssesans

Reserve adjustments on reinsurance ceded

Miscellaneous Income:

8.1 Fees associated with income from investment management, administration and contract guarantees from S/A.................
8.2 Charges and fees for deposit-type contract .0
8.3 Aggregate write-ins for miscellaneous income. 2,384,387

© N oA WN =

2450674

9. Totals (Lines 1 10.8.3) 63579228

...... 39,772,757 | ... 0 .....3.751,660

10, DB DBNEMILS ..o vttt enes | L 14,431,396
11. Matured endowments (excluding guaranteed annual pure endowments)..........
12. Annuity benefit

13. Disability benefits and benefits under accident and health contract
14. Coupons, guaranteed annual pure endowments and similar benefit
15. Surrender benefits and withdrawals for life contract:

16. Group conversion
17. Interest and adjustments on contract or deposit-type CONtract FUNDS............c.eirerereriiriririiie s .
18. Payments on supplementary contracts with life contingencies.

19. Increase in aggregate reserves for life and accident and health contracts, B (2,761,000) [ ..cvoevererreeieiiens eeereereee 19,000 [ [evsiieisissiisiisiiens | oevesississiesssisnies | seeseneas ({020 [0]0) 1 RO IO (2,179,000) [ ..vuverevrrreriirernens | v (399,000) | ...eucvrrerrerines
20. Totals (LINES 1010 19).......vvvvvvvvvevivisisisissssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss s | i, 35,016,423 | ... . . . 13,683,396 | ..ocooevieirneenn0 | e 19,227,923 e 1,540,104
21. Commissions on premiums, annuity considerations and deposit-type contract funds (direct business only)...........ccccoeveevecneees [ v, 11,477,886 | .o [eeeeeieeeee D770 [ [ | eveeeeesnesssesrens | evvnns 1,660,762 | ..ocvvveerrereierenn | e 8,664,711 | oo | 1,092,643
22. Commissions and expense allowances 0N reiNSUraNCE @SSUME...............rwwurrvermriierierisresssesisesessssssesesssessssessssessssessssenss | 1ovoresesssssesssssssees 0 rtererreretrese s | e nenens | errereeeneseneneens | niensenreneeesenennes | ereeesennensesenes | eresenenen s
23. General insurance expenses. . . . . 2,135,353 | v | e 9,052,726 .1,076,159
24. Insurance taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal INCOME tAXES...............oorerrrrerevvvvesrmsssssnssesssssssssssssssssesssssssssssssssesssssssns ISR ISR 392,265 | .o | e 2,144,385 |..ooeoveeeeees | v 129,786

25. Increase in loading on deferred and UNCONlECIEA PrEMIUMS..........ccuuvuurereereireie ittt
26. Net transfers to or (from) Separate Accounts net of reinsurance
27. Aggregate write-ins for deductions.

28, TOBIS (LINES 2010 27)rs sttt | oo 62,004,008 | o0 | oo 851295 | oo 0 Lo 17,871,776 | o0 | 39.595.931 | o0 | 3,885,006

29. Net gain from operations before dividends to policyholders and federal income taxes (Line 9 minus Line 28) . L0 . N v 1,894,690
30. Dividends to policyholder:

(133,346) | .

31. Net gain from operations after dividends to policyholders and before federal income taxes (Line 29 minus Line 30).........c.c....... 0 ] enn(362,950) | e
32. Federal income taxes incurred (excluding tax on capital gains)...........cueeverrerinnreineerreesnsssnsnsssesssessseess oo 01,399 [rovoroeeeeeereees | eererereeeed( 85,578 oo | eeeeeeeereeereeirerenenes | evrerererereeenenenesines | erereneie BB TAT | e | e nB1.69 | s | e, (31,439) | oo

33. Net gain from operations after dividends to policyholders and federal income taxes and before realized
capital gains or (losses) (Line 31 minus Line 32)

.......... (277,376) | ccoovvrvvrvrrenn | 0 | 0 | 1,447,973

ETAILS OF WRITE-INS

08.301.  Other Income
08.302.
08.303.
08.398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 8.3 from overflow page 0 0 0 0

08.399. Total (Lines 08.301 thru 08.303 plus 08.398) (Line 8.3 above) . 2,384,387 233,713

T e S =7 B O DO O O[S (S DO DO -1 -3 ISR I 46,314 [
2702.
2703.
2798.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 27 from overflow page
2799.  Total (Lines 2701 thru 2703 plus 2798) (Line 27 above)

(@) Includes the following amounts for FEGLI/SGLI: Ling 1.......... 0 Line 10,
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NG THE YEAR

ANALYSIS OF INCREASE IN RESERVES DURI
1 2

Ordinary 6 Group
3 4 5 Credit Life 7 8
Industrial Supplementary (Group and
Total Life Life Insurance Individual Annuities Contracts Individual) Life Insurance Annuities

Involving Life or Disability Contingencies (Reserves)
(Net of Reinsurance Ceded)

1. ReServe DECEMDET 31, PHOI YEAI.........cuivercvciiicieeieesete ettt ssse s ssse s s ssssesesssnes | svessesesssessesesns 1,443,000 [ .o | e 64,000 | .ooveieeiereeieereeeene [ e [ e senens | s 1,379,000 | .o

2. Tabular net premiums OF CONSIAEIALIONS. .........cevveiivieieicirieeiesse et sssensessnsenss | sebesssssessessssessesinsan 995,646 | ..oveveieeireeneeneesnienns | s 202,396 | .ovovveieieieieienienensieneens | e | s | e 793,250 [ .o

3. Present value of disability ClaimS INCUIMET..........cc.evurrueinireiceie ettt ssenees | sressssssssesssssssssenaas 131,699 [ ovoieieenirerreesnees [ e | s | e XXX ortrvieirernninnins | errnreinsnsesnsssessssssesenns | ovensseseensssssesesnes 131,699 | oo

4. TADUIAI INEEIESE.......ooeeveceeceirei ettt nanine [ wesses et rent s 38,568 | ..o [ e 7,330 | oooverrerierernerienssesnienessens [ cernreniessnessesssesssessssnsss | sreesssssesssesssessessssssseees | s 31,232 [

5. Tabular less actual reServe relaSE...........currirrrierierierieeiesssesessesisss s sesssssssssssssssssnesens | rerinersnessnessesesesssessessensn 0 [ errrrerrererresrersssereessssssssnses [ erereresnsressnssssessssssessessessenss | nesessessssssssnssessansssssessessanssns | oessesssnsnssessassassessastensnsnsss | srsesssessessessssessessensasssessessans | ressessessensesessessanssessessessansns | srsessensinssessessansnsessensensnssens

6. Increase in reserve on account of change in valuation Dasis.............cccoeueivevrieieiiieesicesieieseiesiens | e 0 | oo [ et ses [ ereessseses e ssessesens | sresissestes st esse s ssnsenes | sresesistesesessess et sssessssntes | essesssessesie s ente s s snbens | eeresaese ettt bees

7. OtheriNCrEaSES (NEL).....ciuiiieicieieieieirtsie sttt n s sssessessnns | enbnsessessessnsessessnsaneas 36,400 | .o [ 36,400 [ i | e sseeserssensanes | sresiesssiesessssensesessnsensessesenses | erserissensessesinssnsensesansessesansens | serensessesensessessntensessnssnsesesanes

8. TOLAIS (LINES 110 7).vuuurerurirrreirrrieesiseeieesssesesesiesss sttt esssssenes | _stsrssssesnssnenssesas 2,645,313 | oo, (O R 310,132 | oo, 0 i 0 [ (O I 2,335,181 | .o, 0

9. TADUIAI COSL......oooveercetrirei sttt enstenns | srersenss s 1,034,214 | oo | e 209,732 | o [ s )99 SO RSN DO 824,482 | ..o
10. ReServes released DY dEath............ccciiiiciiiieicecece et sse s bsaenes | eeveasseesessesse s e 333,699 | oo | et sesnas | e ) .9, G IS XXX ocetereeerneees | e essess s [ ervsesesesessesesessnes 333,699 |............... D.0.0 S
11. Reserves released by other terminations (NEt)..........cooverririninrirrneseseeseiseesesseseeseesesssseseses [ eoreesessessneeseesesseseseens 17,400 [ oo [ e 17,400 [ oo [ e | et | s | eraes e ss
12.  Annuity, supplementary contract, and disability payments involving life CONtiNGENCIES.........evvevvvvevees | e 0 [ oo [ e [ rereessseses s ssessesens | sreriesesies ettt essesessnsenns | sesiesistesesestess et sssessssntes | ersesisressesie sttt ssessntens | sereseses ettt baees
13.  Net transfers to or (from) Separate ACCOUNES...........cocuiucucieiierieeie st ssssesessenes | sssssssesisssessssssssessasssssessad 0 [ oiiitiitieiiesesissieesessssessesies | erensssessesssssssessessenseesessenss | enssessessonsnsiessessansenssessensantns | sestessassessessassanssessestensanseses | ensessisssessossansesessensanssssensans | eeesesiestensissiessensansesessansansa | ariestensinssessestansnseessentensanseens
14, Total deductions (LINES 910 13)......rvuucrirririrriceiresesessesiesesssesseesssesssessssesssensesssssssssessnens |_onseesesssnsssssssenns 1,385,313 | (O R 227,132 | oo 0 i 0 L (O IR 1,158,181 | 0
15.  Reserve December 31, CUMENE YBAI. ..ottt ssr s s s nssnsenesssnrenees | sonsessesnssnsesensanes 1,260,000 [ .o [ 10 I 83,000 | .o [0 O {01 O (V1N I 1,177,000 [ 0
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EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

1 2
Collected Earned
During Year During Year

1. U.S. government bonds
1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax...
1.2 Other DONAS (UNAFFIIALEA)........eververerrereirrerrie ettt
1.3 Bonds of affiliates
2.1 Preferred stocks (unaffiliated)

211 Preferred StockS Of @ffiIAtES...........cvviviieiieiciec sttt
2.2 CommMON SLOCKS (UNGMMIHAIEA). ... .. vereerereirrerie ettt sttt ettt ens s ssessenss | aetessssssessessasssnssessasssnssent st nssestensns | nessstssssnssassansessess st e st essanssnssessnes
2.21  Common stocks of affiliates
3. MOMGAGE I08NS.......courerrereeeereiieiseseeiseesee et sess et es et ss e as eS8 s Rttt
4, Real estate
5. Contract loans
6.  Cash, cash equivalents and Short-term INVESIMENLS...........cccueiiveieiieieee st [ 758 [ oo 756
7. DEriVAtiVE INSITUMENES. . ... ceurieieceeie ettt s bbb (D) | e e
8. Otherinvested assets
9. Aggregate write-ins for investment income
10, Total groSs INVESIMENE INCOME........cvieiieeieeiit ittt ettt ss e sese st sesens s st essessesssssssss et snses et s st s essnssnssnsenssssnsensessnsas
10, INVESIMENT EXPENSES. ... eecercerereeectseee et sttt es e b st b s es s8££ e84 E £ R84 E £ R e £ 842 E e E 8428 EE e84 iR 42 bR e R b2 bAoA bbbt

12.  Investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes
13.  Interest expense

14.  Depreciation on real estate and Other INVESIEA @SSES..........cceieiciiiicee ettt et s ettt bbb e ae bbb s b b s s e s st sae st i
15.  Aggregate write-ins for deductions from iINVESIMENEINCOME. ..........c.iuiiieiiiiictc ettt s bbb bbbttt

16, Total deductions (LINES 11 trOUGN 15). ...ttt sttt ettt bbb a st bbb b e bbb et st s bt en s e e s st st st

17.  Netinvestment income (LINE 10 MINUS LINE 16)...........cveviuiueieeieiieiieeceicieetesteset ettt ettt sttt et sttt es s s s s s ess st entessessssensessessessnsensessneas

0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 thru 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 above)

)
)
)
)
(e) Includes§$.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
( Includes§.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium.
(9) Includes§.......... 0 investment expenses and §.......... 0 investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes, attributable to Segregated and Separate Accounts.
(h) Includes§.......... 0 interest on surplus notes and §......... 0 interest on capital notes.
() Includes§$.......... 0 depreciation on real estate and §.......... 0 depreciation on other invested assets.
EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)
1 2 3 4 5
Realized Change in
Gain (Loss) Other Total Realized Change in Unrealized
on Sales Realized Capital Gain (Loss) Unrealized Foreign Exchange
or Maturity Adjustments (Columns 1 +2) Capital Gain (Loss) Capital Gain (Loss)
1. U.S. government DONGS..........ocvveevevcveveevereiieresresee s

1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax
1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated)
1.3 Bonds of affiliates
2.1 Preferred stocks (unaffiliated)
2.11 Preferred stocks of affiliates

2.2 Common stocks (unaffiliated).
2.21 Common stocks of affiliates....
3. Mortgage loans...
4. Realestate..........
5. Contract [0ans..........cccccveuverrirerernersiereeseese s
6. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments
7. Derivative instruments
8.  Otherinvested assets
9. Aggregate write-ins for capital gains (losses)
10.  Total capital gains (losses)

0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page.....| cooocveeierervesiciennad 0
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 thru 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 above).......ccoeeee | ovreeriiiisiieicinad 0
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EXHIBIT 1 - PART 1 - PREMIUMS AND ANNUITY CONSIDERATIONS FOR LIFE AND ACCIDENT AND HEALTH CONTRACTS

Industrial
Life

Ordinary

Life Insurance

Individual
Annuities

Cred|t Life
(Group and
Individual)

Group

Life Insurance

Annuities

Accident and Health
9

Credit
(Group & Individual)

11
Aggregate of
All Other Lines
of Business

o o wn =

© oo~

10.

1.
12.
13.

14,
15.
16.

FIRST YEAR (other than single)
UNCONIECEEA. ...
Deferred and aCCrUEd..........c.cveveeevcveeeieeeeeee e
Deferred, accrued and uncollected:
3.1 DIMBCL. et
3.2 Reinsurance assumed...........coevevevverevereesenenssisseesennnas
3.3 Reinsurance ceded.....
3.4 Net (Line 1 +Line 2)...
Advance.........cccooeveinenne
Line 3.4 -LiNE 4.....ooveicse e
Collected during year:
6.1 DIFECL....ueveireiesceie e
6.2 Reinsurance assumed....
6.3 Reinsurance ceded.....
6.4 Net

LINE 5+ LINE B -

Prior year (uncollected + deferred and accrued - advance).....
First year premiums and considerations:
9.1 DIreCt. .o
9.2 Reinsurance assumed
9.3 Reinsurance ceded.....
9.4 Net (Line 7 -LiN€ 8)...c.veveieeevereeeseesee e
SINGLE

Single premiums and considerations:

101 DIFECL..vuviece e
10.2 Reinsurance assumed..
10.3 Reinsurance ceded...
104 NEL oot sens

UNCONIECEEA. ...t
Deferred and accrued
Deferred, accrued and uncollected:
13.1 Direct
13.2 Reinsurance assumed..
13.3 Reinsurance ceded.......
13.4 Net (Line 11 + Line 12).
Advance....
Line 13.4 -
Collected during year:
16.1 DIFECL..u. vttt
16.2 Reinsurance assumed..
16.3 Reinsurance ceded...

................... 2,142,345
.................. (4,836.421)

.................. (2,694 076)

16.4 Net...oooorrecrcrinnn, 791,
17, LI 15+ LiN 164 ... csesssississsssinnnns | vnviissiissiens 59,873,257
18. Prior year (uncollected + deferred and accrued - advance).....{ .....cccevernnee (985,056)
19. Renewal premiums and considerations:

19.1 Direct 130,700,801

20.

19.2 Reinsurance assumed..
19.3 Reinsurance ceded.......
19.4 Net (Line 17 - Line 18)
TOTAL
Total premiums and annuity considerations:
20.1 Direct
20.2 Reinsurance assumed..
20.3 Reinsurance ceded...............
20.4 Net (Lines 9.4 +104+194

60,858,313

(2,694,076)| .
...... 223.834 | .

69,842,488 | .

...................... 307,429
.................. (4,836.421)

.................. (4,528,992)

(4 528,992)

18,200,847
.................. (1.462.769)

................. 21,760,859

..... 36,364,765
............... 37,985,111
.................... 520,717

............... 98,759,412

61,295,018 |..

o 61,295,018 |..
............... 37,464,394

3461799
..................... (41.403)

................. 9,973,429

................. 3,503,202

...6,470,227 |..

69,842,488

............... 98,759,412

61,295,018

9,973,429

...6,470,227

................. 60,938,349

S 37.464.394

3,503,202
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EXHIBIT 1 - PART 2 - DIVIDENDS AND COUPONS APPLIED, REINSURANCE COMMISSIONS AND

EXPENSE ALLOWANCES AND COMMISSIONS INCURRED (direct business only)
2

Ordinary 5 Group Accident and Health 11
3 4 Credit Life 6 7 8 9 10 Aggregate of
Industrial Individual (Group and Credit All Other Lines
Total Life Life Insurance Annuities Individual) Life Insurance Annuities Group (Group & Individual) Other of Business

DIVIDENDS AND COUPONS APPLIED
(included in Part 1)

21. To pay renewal PremMiUMS.........oceeeerereeeuneneeneesessnssees | sevveeseesnseseesssssesssnesnens 0 | oeererreereeremeeneeneseesssnees [ e | st sessenes [ reresreee st ssentes | sresiessneessestessssssessestannes | erteeeestens st s essestesssessens | stessessestsesessestenssessestensas | sessestestaesestessestsessessentnes | steesneriessessestnsestestensentes | sebeeestent et ss ettt

22, AL OB ...oeceeeeecccee et ssssesens | cevevesisiese s 0 [ e | e ssesesseseses | cesresssessssssesesssssesesinses | cersnsresiesisesesesessssesess | sressesssesssssesesessesseseeses | srresissesesessessesesessssesseses | srresiesissesesisssssesesessesseses | sreseesessesessssssssesssssseses | seressesesessessesessessessesssenes | eetessesssssssee st enaes et

REINSURANCE COMMISSIONS AND
EXPENSE ALLOWANCES INCURRED

ol

23.

24.

25.

26.

21.
28.
29.
30.
31.

First year (other than single):

23.1 Reinsurance ceded.........ccovvvvrveererrereeereeiennennnns
23.2 Reinsurance assumed..........ccvruvrererreieseriennns

23.3 Net ceded less assumed...........cccvvvererreveererenne.

Single:

24.1 Reinsurance Ceded........coovinrereirrierenserinsennns
24.2 Reinsurance assumed...........ccocevveverererererennns

24.3 Net ceded less assUMed.........ccovrrvereeerrenernerenens

Renewal:

25.1 Reinsurance ceded.........ccoeuviueiererrireeereeresnnnns
25.2 Reinsurance assumed..........ccoveervvnereennerennns

25.3 Net ceded less assumed..........ccocvverevveverrerennns

Totals:

26.1 Reinsurance ceded (Page 6, Line 6)....................

26.2 Reinsurance assumed (Page 6, Line 22)

26.3 Net ceded less assUmed..........cccocvveevevreververenne.

COMMISSIONS INCURRED
(direct business only)

First year (other than single)...........ccvevvierveverererernnnns
SINGIE ettt
ReneWal........c.coouuiiiiiiii e
Deposit-type contract funds..........ccoceerereineneereineenees

Totals (to agree with Page 6, Line 21)........cccocvvveeene.
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EXHIBIT 2 - GENERAL EXPENSES

Insurance 6
1 Accident and Health 4
2 3 All Other Lines
Cost Containment All Other of Business Investment

1o RENE bt
2. Salaries and Wages........cc.coeuevervrerereerennn.
3.11  Contributions for benefit plans for employees. .
3.12  Contributions for benefit plans for agents.............ccoecuvereeveirerecinns
3.21 Payments to employees under non-funded benefit plans................
3.22 Payments to agents under non-funded benefit plans......
3.31  Other employee Welfare..........ccvvveereereceneereerneennen. .
3.32  Other agent Welfare............cocuevveecverseieiesssiee s
41 Legal fees and EXPENSES.......ccowrererrrnrererneereineesseseesesseseseeeeeenns
4.2 Medical examination fees.
4.3 Inspection report fees..........covmrerreneereineeneereieneen.
4.4 Fees of public accountants and consulting actuaries......................
4.5 Expense of investigation and settlement of policy claims
5.1 Traveling EXPENSES.......cceiveiereieeriissieieessiessesessisnens
5.2 AdVertiSing.......ccoeveeeerrereerneneireeeeeereeeeeens
5.3 Postage, express, telegraph and telephone
54  Printing and Stationery..........cocoernerrinenrneeene s
5.5  Cost or depreciation of furniture and equipment.
5.6 Rental of equipment..........ccoevoervivierereisieieene,
5.7  Cost or depreciation of EDP equipment and software.....................
6.1 Books and periodiCalS...........c.ewerurerreerueeneeneineeneieesseeseeeseeeeeeeees
6.2  Bureau and association fees....
6.3 Insurance, except on real estate..
6.4 MISCElANEOUS I0SSES........cvvverrvreirrinrirsierissise st ssre s
6.5 Collection and bank service Charges............cocveveurreneeneerneneeneenens
6.6  Sundry general eXpenses............cc......
6.7  Group service and administration fees
6.8 Reimbursements by uninsured plans
7.1 Agency expense allowance
7.2 Agents' balances charged off (less §.......... 0 recovered).
7.3 Agency conferences other than local meetings...........
9.1 Real estate EXPENSES.......ovrrrerrieirerireieessessrse s eees
9.2 Investment expenses not included elsewhere.............cccocveurivernnnnn
9.3 Aggregate write-ins for expenses
10.  General expenses INCUrred...........cc.eeveveieivennns .
11.  General expenses unpaid December 31, prior year.............cccovvven
12.  General expenses unpaid December 31, current year....................
13. Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, prior year....
14, Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, current year......... .
15.  General expenses paid during year (Lines 10 + 11 - 12 - 13 + 14).
09.301. ACCESS fEES.....cuueveiieriericiesie et sens
09.302. Vendor Services...
09.303. .o
09.398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9.3 from overflow page....
09.399. Totals (Lines 09.301 thru 09.303 plus 09.398)(Line 9.3 above)......
(@) Includes management fees of §.....9,458,928 to affiliates and §..........
EXHIBIT 3 - TAXES, LICENSES AND FEES (EXCLUDING FEDERAL INCOME TAXES)
Insurance 5
1 2 3
Accident All Other Lines
Life and Health of Business Investment Total
1. Real estate taxes......
2. State insurance department licenses and feeS.........ccoovvverrvereverievieeeecsee e
3. State taxes On PreMIUMS. ...ttt snees
4. Other state taxes, including 0 for employee benefits..
5. U.S. Social Security taxes
6. Al other taxes........coevrerrenne
7. Taxes, licenses and fees INCUIMEd..........c.ccuveevcvivrieeiceece e
8.  Taxes, licenses and fees unpaid December 31, prior year..........ccccooceveeveeeeeveeeenenn | e
9. Taxes, licenses and fees unpaid December 31, current year............ccoecveueerriiverennns
10.  Taxes, licenses and fees paid during year (LineS 7+ 8- 9)......coooeiiiiisiciiiiercins
EXHIBIT 4 - DIVIDENDS OR REFUNDS
1 2
Life Accident and Health
1. Applied to pay renewal premiums
2. Applied to shorten the endowment or premium-paying period..
3. Applied to provide paid-up additions
4, Applied to provide paid-up annuities
5. Total Lines 1 through 4...............
6. Paid-in cash................
7. Lefton deposit
8.  Aggregate write-ins for dividend or refund options
9. Total Lines 5 through 8.........coeovinenrneinineins
10.  Amount due and unpaid
11, Provision for dividends or refunds payable in the following calendar year,
12. Terminal dividends
13.  Provision for deferred dividend contracts...
14, Amount provisionally held for deferred dividend contracts not included in Line 13...
15, TOtal LINES 10 thrOUGN T4........ooeie ettt bbbt bbbt s st s bensesssnssnsenns | stessesinssstensessssssssssessensnsensesD) [ veveesssssssesessssesses e sessessesaens
16.  Total from prior year
17.  Total dividends or refunds (LINES 9 + 15 = 16).........coucvuiviiieeieiciieie ettt iene e ssssssssensssnsensesssnss | eeneesensessensereesessnensersneneedd | oereeersseresesteseseeesseserens

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

: Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 8 from overflow page....
._Totals (Line 0801 thru 0803 plus 0898) (Line 8 above)........ccccvvvisrrrerrrenns
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EXHIBIT 5 - AGGREGATE RESERVE FOR LIFE CONTRACTS
1 2 3 4 5

6
Credit
(Group and
Valuation Standard Total Industrial Ordinary Individual) Group

Life Insurance:

0100001. 01 CSO-4% CRVMALB........ooiiiiiiisiisit st sssessssssnsssnssenss | ansssssssssssans 83,000 | ..o [, 83,000 | ..o [,
0199997, TOtAlS (GrOSS)......vuuiiesiisessisissessssssesssssssesssessssess st ssssssssess st ssssssss s enssenssensssessnssss | snssssssssssssans 83,000 | oo, (O] I 83,000 | oo, (O 0
0199999. TOtAlS (NEE).. v vuuieiiiseiisesiiesise st ess sttt ansss | ensssssssssssssans 83,000 | oo, (O] I 83,000 | oo, (O 0
Disability - Disabled Lives:

0600001, 05 GTLW = 3.5% ALB......ooovuriiriiriierierissssiesiesiss s ssssssssssssssssssns | svsssssssssnssnns 49,000 [.ovvoeiiriieiieiieiiens | | e | e 49,000
0600002. 05 GTLW = 2.5% ALB.......covvriirieriieeiesissssies s sssssssssssssssssns | svssssssssnssnns 34,000 [ .ooovrerrerierinniienins [ [ | e 34,000
0600003. 05 GTLW = 1.5% ALB........iiiiiiiiiiiiii ittt sssssnssans | oessessanees 1,394,000 ..o [ | | s 1,394,000
0699997, TOLAIS (GrOSS)......vvuvreierieeiseisseisssssesssesssessses s st ssssessssssssssssssssesssssssesssesssessssssas | sessssssnees 1,477,000 | ool (V1N N [V [ (VN I 1,477,000
0699998. ReINSUraNCE CEABM. ... .iuiuiriiieiieieiiieiie ettt sr e s ssrsness s snssnsenensnsens | sssesesssssesees 300,000 | .o |, | e | creserninis 300,000
0699999, TOtAlS (NEE). ... iveuieiieseieseiiie ittt ettt | esssessnees 1,477,000 | v, (O I [ (O I 1,177,000
9999999. Totals (Net) - Page 3, LN 1.........oovoiiiiiiiiiiiieesssssnsnnn | e 1,260,000 | ..ovooveiiiinn (U] I 83,000 | oo (O I 1,177,000

12
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1.1
1.2

2.1
22

EXHIBIT 5 - INTERROGATORIES

Has the reporting entity ever issued both participating and non-participating contracts?
If not, state which kind is issued
non-participating

Does the reporting entity at present issue both participating and non-participating contracts?
If not, state which kind is issued
non-participating

Does the reporting entity at present issue or have in force contracts that contain non-guaranteed elements?
If so, attach a statement that contains the determination procedures, answers to the interrogatories and an actuarial opinion as
described in the instructions.

* 6 2 375 201337000 0O0O0 =

Has the reporting entity any assessment or stipulated premium contracts in force? If so, state:
41 Amount of insurance:

4.2 Amount of reserve:

4.3  Basis of reserve:

4.4  Basis of regular assessments:
45  Basis of special assessments:

46  Assessments collected during year:
If the contract loan interest rate guaranteed in any one or more of its currently issued contracts is less than 5%, not in advance, state the
contract loan rate guarantees on any such contracts.

Does the reporting entity hold reserves for any annuity contracts that are less than the reserves that would be held on a standard basis?
6.1 If so, state the amount of reserve on such contracts on the basis actually held:

6.2  That would have been held (on an exact or approximate basis) using the actual ages of the annuitants; the interest rate(s) used in 6.1; and
the same mortality basis used by the reporting entity for the valuation of comparable annuity benefits issued to standard lives. If the reporting entity
has no comparable annuity benefits for standard lives to be valued, the mortality basis shall be the table most recently approved by the
state of domicile for valuing individual annuity benefits:
Attach statement of methods employed in their valuation.

Does the reporting entity have any Synthetic GIC contracts or agreements in effect as of December 31 of the current year?
7.1 Ifyes, state the total dollar amount of assets covered by these contracts or agreements:
7.2 Specify the basis (fair value, amortized cost, etc.) for determining the amount:

7.3 State the amount of reserves established for this business:
7.4 Identify where the reserves are reported in the blank.

Does the reporting entity have any Contingent Deferred Annuity contracts or agreements in effect as of December of the current year?
8.1  Ifyes, state the total dollar amount of account value covered by these contracts or agreements.

8.2  State the amount of reserves established for this business.

8.3  Identify where the reserves are reported in the blank.

Does the reporting entity have any Guaranteed Lifetime Income Benefit contracts, agreements or riders in effect as of December 31 of the current year?
9.1 Ifyes, state the total dollar amount of any account value associated with these contracts, agreements or riders.

9.2 State the amount of reserves established for this business.

9.3 Identify where the reserves are reported in the blank.

Yes[ 1] No[X]
Yes[ ] No[X]
Yes[ 1] No[X]
Yes[ 1] No[X]
G
$ s
e
Yes[ 1] No[X]
T
G
Yes[ ] No[X]
S
S
Yes[ | No[X]

EXHIBIT 5A - CHANGES IN BASES OF VALUATION DURING THE YEAR
1

Valuation Basis

4

2 3

Description of Valuation Class Changed From Changed To

Increase in Actuarial
Reserve Due To Change

NONE

13
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TS

EXHIBIT 6 - AGGREGATE RESERVES FOR ACCIDENT AND HEALTH CONTRAC
1 2 3 4

Other Individual Contracts

Credit Accident 5 6 7 8 9
Group and Health Non-Renewable
Accident (Group and Collectively Non- Guaranteed for Stated Other Accident
Total and Health Individual) Renewable Cancelable Renewable Reasons Only Only All Other

ACTIVE LIFE RESERVE

1. Uneamned Premilm FESEIVES..........cvueieirriiineseiesssiessessessssesssssssessesssssssesssssnss | sresssssssessessssessessssessesesnes 0 | e | e | e ssssnses | rstesesnssesesessssssesessssessesns | sresiesnssesesesnssssesessnsessessnss | srnessnesessnses e essesesensens | sessstessesistessesessss e sessssanses | sersesiesenrene st

2. Additional coNtract FESEIVES (8)........cueveveieeieieisieeieiieeieiseie et sssssssenses | eressssesesissese s 0 | e | et sesesens et sssesaes [ esressesissessesssessesesessssessenes | sesesissessesesssssstessssssesesents | sreesisieses st s st es s benaens | sesestessesiesenses bt s e sessssenaes | erteriesent et

3. Additional actuarial reserves - Asset/Liability @analySis.............covrvrrerrermierenrnns | corerrerniresinsssieeesnsesseenes 0 [ e | eerseeessesssssssssssssssesssessensns | sssesssssssesssssssssssessessssssesses | stsesessessssssssessasssnssessessassans | stessinssestessassessessassassessestons | ressessessessessesssnsessestensessnns | erssessessassnsessentenssnssessantanes | sessensneestessass s s st s senes

4. Reserve for future contingent bENEItS..........c.cvucieiericicieissce e | e 0 | eorerereeieresesiesessssessieses | cevreiesiesss e sesssssss e sessessas | stiessnssesesss st ssesses s sesaes | steesesiestess st essestes b sestestans | stestessiestestessesses s tessesaestens | restessessiesiestestens et stensebanns | esbiessestestes st es bt baesaestnts | esbsbes st en st enee

5. RESEIVE fOr rate Credits........cocuviuiriiiriicriesiesiesiesississssessseeens | cenriessesssessessesssesseesseeeees 0 [ [ e | ettt [ et | sertent sttt st ntenes [ enri s [ ettt sttt | ettt

6.  Aggregate Write-INS fOr FESEIVES.........ccvvueieicreeesie et sessesesnss | sresssssssssssssessesssssssssssasaas 0 [ 0 [ 0 ] 0 [ 0 ] 0 ] 0 [ 0 ] 0

7. TOtAIS (GIOSS).....ouererercreeierie ettt bbb bbbt snes

8. Reinsurance ceded.

9. TOtAlS (NE)....o vttt p s
CLAIM RESERVE

10. Present value of amounts not yet due on Claims...........cccoeevereevereervererereeeeens | coveereiieserenenne 7,341,000 | .oovrireverernns 7,341,000 [ oo [ e | crevesie s ssssessesssssssesenns | creeseissssse st es s tesse s sens | sereesestesieses s ses e ssssnaes | estessesessssesaesessssessesensestenes | sresessses st s et s e saees

11.  Additional actuarial reserves - Asset/Liability analysis.............cc.eververrerieeinens [ v 0 | e | e | seresssesessiesesssesesesssenses | srssesesnssesesessssssesessssessesns | sreressssenesesnssssesessssesessnss | sriesssesese e essessesensens | sessstessesistesses et sessssenses | esresiesessenese e

12.  Reserve for future contingent BENEits...........ooovvririnininenenneeeeneneeies [ 0 | eeereereereerereerneineseessinseeens | seereeesiess et sessessenens | seteeseesesessestesesessestesssessesses | stseesestestaseessesseesaebsessestentans | Steetessestestastessessentastessestens | £restessastsesseesententsessest et e banes | eetsessestantee st st et nsess st ants | entntnt st st bbbt

13.  Aggregate write-ins for reserves

14, TOAIS (GrOSS)....cvvrerrcrrieireiieiriiesie sttt bbbt sans

15, ReINSUrANCe CEURM..........cvuvuriririricrie et

16, TOtAIS (NEE).....oveieicececit ettt ss s naes

17, TOTALS (NEt).o.. o

18. TABULAR FUND INTEREST
080T, et eeseees sttt | Heseens st n sttt ntns | resets st sss st nent s | sressseest st ss st ensteens | eesseest st eest st nnens st st | srsesss s neses et eest st nenta | foeenss st sssesntsessnes | seesesees et eest st enes | seetseese et ettt | eesnese et
0802, oottt | sereress sttt nnns | rensssene s nent st | serss et enst s | cessenss st enensenssrenes | sreeess sttt nenta | ettt esssns | seeseeees sttt enes | ersteees e s st enees | eesre et
0803, oottt Rttt | Herrese ettt | renets et en sttt | seess sttt enst s | cesienst et rene st nenes | sreenss sttt nent | sttt sessnes | seesi ettt | eeeteee et | cesee e
0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overflow page.........coccovveereee | cereereeseneinnneieensnnieennd [0 (0] [0 [0 (0 [0 (01 U [0 RO 0
0699. Totals (Lines 0601 thru 0603 plus 0698) (Line 6 abOVe).......ccevvverireceresririen [ (01 N {01 (01 O (01 OO [0 [0 (01 O [0 0
1307, ettt | senebie sttt | crebieent sttt nes | cesseent ettt | et ess st | sreessnen sttt nest s | sests sttt sst e | crbsees i es ettt enenen | seiene sttt eenea | eeeri e
1302, oottt enntnns | neeetseessseness e sss st ensssesstnnes | srssseesssenessaesssnestenssnesteesss | werseessseesssenessanessnnssensssenssnn | reestnessnesssnsssenessaenssnsstans | seeessnessesssnsssensssassssensssnes | seesseesssessnestsansssessssansssnees | eesseeessesssseesssessesstsaesssensses | seseesssenessansssnessessssessssansssas | doeesseesssasssenest st enssees
1303, Rttt | serebee sttt | erebeeent sttt enes | cesreentr ettt | eeeet et ent st | sreseiee et nese et nest s | sests sttt sst s | crteeest ettt enenen | seeene sttt eeseae | et
1398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 13 from overflow page.........cocoeveves [ onrnriinninnnc [0 (0] [0 [0 (0 [0 (01 OO [0 TSR 0
1399. Totals (Lines 1301 thru 1303 + 1398) (Line 13 @DOVE)......civrerirrersrrrernrinsririnnee | cosreerssresssnessserssseessssessees (O (0] O [0 O O (O (O R O 0

(a) Attach statement as to valuation standard used in calculating this reserve, specifying reserve bases, interest rates and methods.
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EXHIBIT 7 - DEPOSIT-TYPE CONTRACTS
1 2 3

4 5 6
Guaranteed Dividend Premium and
Interest Annuities Supplemental Accumulations Other Deposit
Total Contracts Certain Contracts or Refunds Funds

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

Balance at the beginning of the year before reinsurance
Deposits received dUMNG the YEaT ...ttt ettt
Investment earnings credited t0 the @CCOUNT..........cvverririnrrreee et
Other Net ChANGE INTESEIVES.........ccueiiieeicc ettt
Fees and other Charges @SSESSEA. ..ottt neen
SUITENAET CHATGES. ... eeererieecieteie sttt sttt bbbt nt s
Net surrender or withdrawal PAYMENLS...........ccoeviereriiceiee et
Other net transfers to or (from) Separate ACCOUNES...........cc.evcieieiicieieese st
Balance at the end of current year before reinsurance (Lines 1+2+3+4-5-6-7-8)..cccccccovvvvnrrnrn.
Reinsurance balance at the beginning of the VAT ...
Net change in reiNSUrANCE ASSUMET..........cviuiiiiiniieiiiseie sttt sse s snsansesnsas
Net change in reiNSUrANCE CEABM...........ovuruiiriircieiee ettt
Reinsurance balance at the end of the year (Lines 10 + 11 = 12)......ccvvvrrnenrnrrenenesesseseessse s

Net balance at the end of the current year after reinsurance (Lines 9 + 13)......ciiriciiiiicccsieeeiae
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EXHIBIT 8 - CLAIMS FOR LIFE AND ACCIDENT AND HEALTH CONTRACTS
PART 1 - Liability End of Current Year

1 2 Ordinary 6 Group Accident and Health
3 4 5 7 8 9 10 11
Credit Life Credit
Industrial Life Individual Supplementary (Group and Life (Group and
Total Life Insurance Annuities Contracts Individual) Insurance Annuities Group Individual) Other

1. Due and unpaid:
1.1 DIFEC et
1.2 Reinsurance assumed..
1.3 Reinsurance ceded...........couurvemrermeeirnerinerenenens
14 NBL e esstnees | et (O (U (O (O (U O (0 (O (O O (U 0
2. Incourse of settlement:
2.1 Resisted:
211 DIFECL.... s | s 0 [ [ | s | s [ s | s | s | s | s | st s
2.12 Reinsurance assumed............ccouceceneincinciinens | eevnriinniennisniisninienens 0 [ [ | | s e | s | s | s | s | s
2.13 ReinSUrance Ceded...........ocuuurvemreeeemrerieneins [ eeveeerieressneesssesseneonns 0
2.14 Net
2.2 Other:
221 DIFECL..ovverecereeeeceieeeeeeiseeseeesesssssssessssesens | cerssenseseesenes 1,186,250 | vvvvvvereeerereeenieeennenes [ seeernenieestsssesnesssesssenses [ eesnenssnnessssesnenssessseessns | e | s | s 1,186,250 | ovevuvereererereeeienreennns [ erernerneeensesnneeessseseees [ e | s
2.22 Reinsurance assumed...........cocoveeeneinernernens | eevenreinmeinseinniissiensiennees 0 [ [ | s | s [ i | s | st neses | b | et enseens | st s
2.23 Reinsurance ceded.........ccomiunrunrinnenninnienis | eeviveiinsiinsiienens 231,871 | oo [ | s | s | s | e 231,871 | o [ e | e [ e
224 NEL..ooiccceee s eniessines | ceviessieeseeeenns 954,379 | .ovorerrreeerireeiieninns (U (5) N (O () IR (U R (U (<) PN (U () O 954,379 | ceveoerverrireerieerinerinne (U (<) T (O () RO (U () 0
3. Incurred but unreported:
3.1 Direct 9,813,000 2,603,000 1,136,771
3.2 ReinSUrance assumed...........c.ovceeeeeeeerereenienienns | seveneesseeineeineesssesneeenees 0 e [ e | s | s [ e | s | st enes | s | eesresr s | st s
3.3 Reinsurance ceded..........cccocvuveverernerevneeiereeenns e 6,002,000 | .oovoverereieieierieieees e | s | et | s esese s | creesesesee s 194,000 [.ovoveveeeeeeeeeereeeee [ e 4,890,630 | ...ooeverriererierereieeeens [l 917,370
34 NEL.cc et | s 3,811,000 [ ..o (U () S 13,000 [(D)..everererrerereeererenne (U R (U () P (U () I 2,409,000 [ ..oovvrrreerrerrerieeennn (U () I 1,169,599 | (D)..ouvvreeererrrereeneens (U () IO 219,401
4. Totals:
4.1 DIFECE...ouvereceirereerieceeesieseessseseseessesssesnsens | seesieseinens 10,999,250 | ...voorvvirrreerieiiens (U R 13,000 | oo (O R (U O (1 IR 3,789,250 | ...veocrrrerrierrierrienns [V IR 6,060,229 |....coovvrvirrririririinenn (U I 1,136,771
4.2 Reinsurance assumed...........coeurriemienniennieneeens [ v (O O 0 [ 0 [rnne (O O 0 [0 (U O (U O 0 [0 0
4.3 Reinsurance ceded...........couwrrmreenernmernnneienns s, 6,233,871 | .o, 0 |, 0 | o (O FPOTOORRRPORN O I [OPOPOORROR 425871 |, (I IR 4,890,630 | ..o |, 917,370
] 4,765,379 |(a) ...0 [(a).. 213,000 |0 | 0 .3,363,379 1,169,599 ...219,401
(a) Including matured endowments (but not guaranteed annual pure endowments) unpaid amounting to §.......... 0inColumn2,§.......... 0in Column 7.

(b) Include only portion of disability and accident and health claim liabilities applicable to assumed "accrued" benefits. Reserves (including reinsurance assumed and net of reinsurance ceded) for unaccrued benefits for

Ordinary Life Insurance §.......... 0, Individual Annuities $..

are included in Page 3, Line 2, (See Exhibit 6, Claim Reserve).
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EXHIBIT 8 - CLAIMS FOR LIFE AND ACCIDENT AND HEALTH CONTRACTS
PART 2 - Incurred During the Year

Ll

1 2 Ordinary 6 Group Accident and Health
3 4 5 7 8 9 10 11
Industrial Life Credit Life Life Credit
Life Insurance Individual Supplementary (Group and Insurance (Group and
Total (a) (b) Annuities Contracts Individual) (c) Annuities Group Individual) Other
1. Settlements during the year:
IR 0T OO OO O SOOI PR 124,188,758 15,459,182 | .cvvvovreereererenrcernneees [ eereeeeens 98,396,366 | ...ouorverrueeeernererineeeenns [ ceererenenns 9,776,210
1.2 ReiNSUrance assumed............ooueeieriieeineinineiesesisesisesssesins [ coeesississississssssessees 0 e [ | e [ s | s | e | et | st | s | cenienies s eenees
1.3 Reinsurance ceded 84,992,087 . 1,196,138 ...75,978,149 7,817,800
14 NEL s 39,196,671 | ..ovvvverrerrrirnrerirnseennd (U 557,000 |.evverrrerereererieeeenns (U (1 (U [T 14,263,044 22418217 |0 [ 1,958,410
2. Liability December 31, current year from Part 1:
2.1 DIFECL vvvvrercetrerissrcetseeesiessssesessssessssesessssesssssesssssesssssesness | soessesssseens 10,999,250 | ..cvvermerirerrrineriienens [ e 13,000 | coevveerrrmmrreeereensinenees [ eererrniersssnessninesseses | seeereeesssnsseneessseenes | s 3,789,250 | .ovvouevvercrrirerriincrnnins | e 6,060,229 | ...oorvveecrrircriineenri [ v 1,136,771
2.2 ReiNSUTaNCe @SSUME.........evurerurrernreresresnsinsssssessesssssssessssssssness | conssmssessnsssessessssssnesnnes 0 [ eorrrerrnirrenernrnressnsnns | veerseessnssnssesssssssssesses | crreseesssesnsesssnsssssnssnsss | srnssssssesnssensnssessessenssnes | srsessnssessessessssssnssessnssnns | nesesssssnssesnssesssssessenss | sressessessnnssessessessssssessesss | seessesessensnssessessasssnsens | sssesssessessessenssesessessansns | sessessssssnsessessansnssens
2.3 Reinsurance Ceded..........ccouuvruiuiierivieeieiieieeeeeieeesee s [ eveieiisienend 6,233,871 | oo | e | e sesiesens | ceeresiese s sens | seesesteses s ese s sens | eeresseseesensene 425,871 | oo [ e 4,890,630 |..ooerereirrieieeieieieeens | e 917,370
24 NBLeeeecere ettt sssst st sennnis | neneeeisssesaens 4,765,379 | ..ooovrvereererrrrineennd (U 13,000 | cooveereeernererireeeennes (1 T (1 (U [T 3,363,379 [ (U (O 1,169,599 | .ovverevrrinnerrrnnerinnnd0 [ 219,401
3. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers December 31, current year..... 225,126 225,126
4. Liability December 31, prior year:
41 DITECL. oottt sessss st | seesssesesnens 16,298,242 | ...ovvrmrrerererineerinenens [ e 24,000 | ..ooeererenerierreennirnes [ e | e | . AAT6,242 | oo [ e 10,904,467 | ..cvvvrncrverereriseneeinnnens [ v 1,193,533
4.2 ReiNSUrance asSUMEQ............wveruemmeriresrssssesssessesssssnsens | cesssesssnessssnssssnessesssns 0 [ | e [ | e | s | e | s | e | s | e ———————
4.3 Reinsurance Ceded...........ouvremrrrenerrerneresnesiesssesssnnenes. | seesneesnnens 10,282,721 | covooceirerirerenerieneienns | vrerieseieesinessissneesses | ceesessmneesssesssesssssssenes | soneesssessssesssssssssenessesssns | sessesssssssssnessessssessssenes | sevessseessssssnns 804,321 | oo [ e 8,723,574 | . | e 954,826
A4 NEL oottt st | sessssnnseses 6,015,521 [ .ooovrverrrrererrrcrinnnennd (I P2 [0 O (1 (1 (U [ 3,571,921 [ (U (S 2,180,893 | ..ovvrrerrrreerrrrernnennd (1 238,707
5. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers December 31, prior year........ [.ooocoiiiieiinnnes 56,020 | oo | eereiieissenieissiesenesienens | sesesssiesiesessessesssessenens | eeesesssssesesesssssesssansensens | soesessessesissssensasessnsassens | soesesssseesissaneenas 56,020 | evvoverreiereeereeeereees Lo | s | e essenen e
6. Incurred benefits:
6.1 Direct 118,889,766 15,072,190 93,552,128 | ..oovvveirrerrrrreriineenn0 [ e 9,719,448
6.2 ReiNSUranCe @SSUMEM...........c.vcuiiiieiieiieniesienissssssiessissinns | sevesississississesseesd 0 | [0 o0 [0 0 [ 0 |0 e 0
6.3 ReiNSUranCe Ceed..........ovvvvvemerrircreennrrisceesisesissesesseenenes. Lonssseisssenns 81,112,343 [ (O T (O T (O (O I (1 1,186,794 | .o, (O 72,145,205 [ .o, (O 7,780,344
8.4 NEt. .ot | e, 7777423 | (O 546,000 | ..o, (O (O IR 0 [, 13,885,396 | ..o, [ 21,406,923 | ..o 0] 1,939,104
(a) Including matured endowments (but not guaranteed annual pure endowments) amounting to $.......... OinLine 1.1, $.......... OinLine14,8§.......... OinLine6.1and$§......... 0inline 6.4.
(b) Including matured endowments (but not guaranteed annual pure endowments) amounting to $.......... OinLine 1.1, $.......... OinLine14,§......... OinLine6.1and$§.......... 0inline 6.4.
(c) Including matured endowments (but not guaranteed annual pure endowments) amounting to §.......... 0inLine 1.1, §......... 0inLine 14, 8......... 0inLine 6.1and$§.......... 0inline 6.4.
(d) Includes §......... 0 premiums waived under total and permanent disability benefits.
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EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS
1

Current Year PriorzYear ChangeSin Total
Total Total Nonadmitted Assets
Nonadmitted Assets Nonadmitted Assets (Col.2-Col. 1)
1. BONAS (SCNEAUIE D)...ovveeieeriricirieisesissise st ssessse st esssssssssesssssssssessessessssssessases | sssessessassssssessassssssessessnssessassanssesss | sesessssssnssassnssnssessssssessessasssnssessanss | sssessssssnssassmssessesssessessasssnssnssnes 0
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.0 PLEfEITEA SEOCKS. ..eureueecerieieececie ettt ssss sttt s s ssenssssessensans | sessessssssessessassssssnstessssssessessanssnssnss | esssesssssesssssessessasssnssessasssnssessassnne | sesseesmssossnsssnssessnsssessessanssnssnssans 0
2.2 COMMON SIOCKS.......veuierrercereertesteseiseesse s s s st st ess bbb entsntes | cessessnessessnessestesssenssenssesssesssessins | etbsesssesssnsssnessstsssessnessnessnessessnesins | stesstsssessnesssessnesssessnessesssesssessens 0
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
BT FIISEIBNS ..ottt | ceseni ettt nni i | ettt ettt | ettt 0
3.2 Other than fIFStIIENS.....c..cvu i ssessnesie | eesessnesinessnesinessessessesssessessiessis | etbsesssetssntssnesssesssessnessnessnessnessesins | stesseessessness s seessessessens 0
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied by the COMPANY.........cceiiriirireeecreieieeseieessseesssssses | ceresieesneisssesssssesssstesssessestesssessesss | sesesssssessssssssssssessssssessessssssessessanss | sessssssssssassssssessassssssessassssssssnes 0
4.2 Properties held for the production 0f INCOME............ovruririrriirrrerreerrsiseseinsieens | cerrereensises s isesssssessssessensssssenss | sesesesssessessssesessessssssssessssssessessnnes | sesnessssssssasssssssssessssssessassssssssnnes 0
4.3 Properties NI fOr SAlE. ..ottt stess e ssesssees | eesestesssessessessssssesssstessessestesssssesss | sesestssssessassssssestessassessessssssessestanss | sesesiesestest ettt nnes 0
5. Cash (Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents (Schedule E-Part 2)
and short-term investmMents (SCREAUIE DA).........c.ovueiecriieieciesie st ssssssssesens | sesesisssssessssssssssse s sssessesssssssasss | sesiessssessesissssessessesssssssessessssessenss | essessesississessesssssssssessessssassessesas 0
8. CONMTACTIOANS. ..ottt bbbt | Cretbses s sttt ens | Hesentent sttt | sbeeebeens e 0
7. Derivatives (SChEAUIE DB)..........ccoiiieiiieieieceie sttt sesss s sssss st ssssesseses | stessesissssssssesesssssssessssstessesssssssenss | sesiessssessessssssssssssessssssessesssssssesss | ossessesisssssessessssssssessesssssssessesas 0
8. Otherinvested asSets (SCHEAUIE BA).........c.iiiireieeineieeseiseeseiseessessstsesssssessssesestesssssses | sesseesssssessessssssessessassssssessessssssessass | seetsessessnssssesessasssssssssassasssessnssassne | eesssssessassssssnssessssssnsssssassnssesence 0
9. RECEIVADIES fOr SECUMMIES........ceuiiriiriii ettt nsias | Cesiese s siens [ Heesbesbssssesb s b en e nssss s ensbenssne | sbsnibsenssesss s 0
10. Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (SChEAUIE DL).........c.ccciercieinieieeieeiiens [ e sssteiesies [ eesiesie s ssbes e ssessessas | sressisssesssssssessesses e sses s ssesens 0
11. Aggregate write-ins for iNVESEA @SSELS.........cccieiiviieicicieee e ssiens | eesisssssesiesss s es s snsenses s snsenas 0 | e 0 ] e 0
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11).....c.cvcveiiririieeeeeee e | e 0 | o O [ oo 0
13, Title plants (fOr TIIE INSUIETS ONIY).....c..ccucuiieiieeicieieese ettt sses s sseses | eessestessisssessesssssses s s s ssesbsssesis | stessssaessesssssessessssasssessessessessansas | stesssssessessssssssesssssessessssasssessns 0
14, Investment iNCOME dUE @NT ACCIUBH............covuuiveniiiiiiiiiieisesissire e [ et nssnniins | erbessiess s sesiesins | et 0
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of COllECHON.............cocvcueees [ e | vt 58 | e 58
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but
deferred and NOt YEE AUE........c. vt eresstsssesesisesssssssssssstensnes | eesessessnsssessessssssnssesssssssssessessessesss | sesnsssssessnsssessessassssessessssssessessanes | sesnssssssssssssessssessssssessesssssessnes 0
15.3  ACCrued retrOSPECHVE PIEMIUMS......c.overerireereereeseeseeeeseseseseesessesssessessesssesssesessssssessens | cesessessssssnssesssssssssssasssssnssasssnssesss | sesesssssnsssssssssssessnssssssessnsssnssessanes | sesesssesssssassssssessasssssessssssssnssnes 0
16. Reinsurance:
16.1  Amounts recoverable frOM FBINSUIETS............cciiiiiiieiierisrineieessesiresiesisessesssenss | reseessseseesisssse e sssessnessnesiens | seesisesssesssesssesssesssessssssssssssssssnssne | seoesssesssesssesssesssssssssssssessesssessnens 0
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinSUred COMPANIES...........ccrirriririerriririersieens [ crrirernsieeesssseessssssssesssessnssesss | eensssesnsssssssessssessssssessessssssssessanss | sssnssssssssssssessessessssssessessssssnssanes 0
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reiNSUraNCE COMTACES..........c.eirriririeinernciincries | e esesiesinesiens [ s sssssnssne | ceoesseessiesssessiess s 0
17. Amounts receivable relating to UniNSUrEd PlaNS............ccoruenreeinineineinenenesseneiseesesseenenees [ e 37,720 | cooeeeeereieereeeeensieesnneees | e eseees (37,720)
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and INtEreSt thErBON.............ccrrirrons | reirrirnrre e ecrsiesessiriens | cevteeese sttt sessestens | eeteseessessssbessess bt sesessentes 0
18.2 Net deferred taX @SSEL........ccuiiricr s siens | ceesiesie st 5124 [ oo 625,000 | ..ooverrerierereree 619,876
19.  Guaranty funds receivable OF ON AEPOSIL.........cc.ccvcuirieiiiisee et sssessens | srerese sttt bssse e ssssnss | stesesissessesesessssesses st sstessesssbessanss | essessesssistessess st ss s st es s 0
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOWAIE...........cccucviiiiieiceisieeeeie s | cevssieieisiese e ssesessssssessesesens | etesesisssssesesis s sessssens | sressesesesssssse st ess s s sesse s 0
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets............coceveeiinerrieneeisniens | e 93,442 | oo 109,692 | oo, 16,250
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign EXChange rAtES..........ccceeieirireieiieins | e essieseeens | e sessnsens | et sans 0
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affliates...........cc.ccovveirrieiesciseecee e | e | s | s 0
24. Health care and other amounts receivabIe................ooeiiiicceeessinies | s 480,782 | ..o 539,721 | o 58,939
25. Aggregate write-ins for other than INVested aSSEtS...........ceiieieeieeeeeeese s | e sseenans 114,360 [ .o 139,016 | oo 24,656
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (LINES 12 throUgh 25)........c..cueieicieicie et ssesssssssssesans | essessessssssessssesssssssssesens 731428 | .o 1413487 [ oo 682,059
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNLS...........covvveeis | coverieriieieiesneieississesesiesisienes | ervsssissessssesis s ssesssssessessnnss | eonssssssssssssssssssssissesssssssssssnes 0
28. TOTALS (LINES 26 NG 27)....couurvevrrereerreeessseeesssnesesssseesssseesssssessssssesessssesssssssssssssessssssessssns | cessssessessnsesssnsesesssessesns 731,428 | oo 1,413,487 | oo 682,059
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
10T, et | st | et ssne s | st 0
1102, otttk | sttt | e eneni s | et 0
1103, etttk | s Rt | sttt ensne s | e s 0
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from oVerflow page.......c..cocvevevnerieieisinnieiiens | cevveiesssiesssesse s (0 TN (O [ 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 thru 1103 plus 1198) (LiNe 11 @D0VE)......cviviieiiiieeeceieecsisisessssnens | ererisiesiesiessseesessessessssessessssssnens 0 | e (O OO 0
2501, PrEpaitl ASSELS........cvveruureeessersssrresseessseessssseessss st ass st ssssss st | ettt 78,960 | .ovvermrreverrninererieenes 106,180 [ ..vvvermererrcerirerrirerenens 27,220
2502, OtNET ASSEES......ecveeerierissreieseessssesessee st sss sttt sen s | Hetietss et 29,000 | oovermerrerereereenienenens 32,836 | oovverrrriereieeeni i 3,836
2503, Other RECEIVADIES.........ceeveeirciiiciereee ettt sttt s besses s snsssenes | evesssessessssssssssssesssassesansa B,400 | ouverereieeeeere s | e (6,400)
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow Page...........ccvveveeereenecenesieiees | eevereeeie s (0 U 0 | e s 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (LiN€ 25 @DOVE)..........ceivreieiriieisiesiciesiesisisissenies | onreseessissssesssesesssnsessenes 114,360 [ 139,016 | oo 24,656
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

All amounts are in thousands
Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
A. Accounting Practices that depart from NAIC Prescribed Practices
None
B. Use of Estimates in the Preparation of the Financial Statements

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect amounts reported in the
financial statements and accompanying notes. Such estimates and assumptions could change in the future as more information becomes
known, which could impact the amounts reported and disclosed herein.

C. Accounting Policy

The accompanying financial statements of the Company have been prepared in conformity with the National Association of Insurance
Commissioners’ (NAIC) Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual, as prescribed by the Ohio Department of Insurance (ODI).

Statutory accounting practices vary from generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The more significant differences from GAAP are as
follows:

Investments — Investments in bonds are reported at amortized cost or fair value based on their NAIC rating; for GAAP, such fixed maturity
investments would be designated at purchase as held-to-maturity, trading or available-for-sale. Held-to-maturity fixed investments would be
reported at amortized cost, and the remaining fixed maturity investments would be reported at fair value, with unrealized holding gains and
losses reported in operations for those designated as trading and as a separate component of capital and surplus for those designated as
available-for-sale.

Nonadmitted Assets — Certain assets designated as “honadmitted,” principally deferred tax assets, furniture and equipment, certain accounts
receivable, prepaid expenses and other assets not specifically identified as an admitted asset in the NAIC's Accounting Practices and
Procedures Manual, are excluded from the statutory-basis balance sheets and are charged directly to capital and surplus. Under GAAP, such
assets are included in the balance sheets. Capital and surplus was reduced by nonadmitted assets of $731 and $1,413 at December 31, 2013
and 2012, respectively.

Deferred Income Taxes— The Company computes deferred income taxes in accordance with Statement of Statutory Accounting Principle
(SSAP) No. 101, Income Taxes, A Replacement of SSAP No. 10R and SSAP No. 10. Under SSAP 101, gross deferred tax assets are reduced
by a statutory valuation allowance adjustment if, based on the weight of available evidence, it is more-likely-than-not that some portion or all of
the gross deferred tax assets will not be realized to calculate the adjusted gross deferred tax assets. Admitted adjusted deferred income tax
assets are limited to (1) the amount of federal income taxes paid in prior years that can be recovered through loss carrybacks for existing
temporary differences that reverse during a timeframe corresponding with the Internal Revenue Service tax loss carryback provisions, not to
exceed three years, plus (2) the amount of adjusted gross deferred income tax assets expected to be realized within three years limited to an
amount that is no greater than 15% of current period's adjusted statutory capital and surplus, plus (3) the amount of remaining adjusted gross
deferred income tax assets that can be offset against existing gross deferred income tax liabilities after considering the character (i.e., ordinary
versus capital) and reversal patterns of the deferred tax assets and liabilities. The remaining adjusted deferred income tax assets are
nonadmitted.

Deferred income taxes do not include amounts for state taxes. Under GAAP, state taxes are included in the computation of deferred income
taxes, a deferred income tax asset is recorded for the amount of gross deferred income tax assets expected to be realized in all future years,
and a valuation allowance is established for deferred income tax assets not realizable.

Reinsurance — Policy and contract liabilities ceded to reinsurers have been reported as reductions of the related reserves rather than as assets
as would be required under GAAP.

Statements of Cash Flow — Cash, cash equivalents, and short-term investments in the statements of cash flow represent cash balances and
investments with initial maturities of one year or less. Under GAAP, the corresponding caption of cash and cash equivalents includes cash
balances and investments with initial maturities of three months or less.

Discontinued Operations — The Company reports discontinued operations consistently with its reporting of continuing operations. Under GAAP,
discontinued operations are reported in a separate line item in the balance sheets and statements of operations whereby current and future
losses are aggregated from the measurement date.

Other significant accounting practices are as follows:

Cash and Invested Assets — Short-term investments, principally money market accounts, include investments with remaining maturities of one
year or less at the time of acquisition and are principally carried at amortized cost, which approximates fair value.

U.S. government securities and corporate bonds not backed by other assets are recorded at cost adjusted for amortization of premiums and
discounts using the interest method. The fair values disclosed for these securities are obtained from independent pricing services.

A realized loss is recorded upon the sale of an investment at a loss or when a decline in the fair value of an investment is determined by
management to be other than temporary. Realized capital gains and losses are determined on the first-in, first-out cost method.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Premiums - Life and accident and health premiums are earned pro rata over the period for which coverage is provided. Premium payments
received prior to the period of coverage are classified as advance premiums.

The Company entered into experience refund agreements with certain life insurance customers in 2012 whereby life insurance premiums will
be refunded based upon the loss experience of the customer. The retrospective premium adjustments are recognized as an adjustment to
earned premium in the period in which it is determined that an adjustment is required. The total amount of net premiums that were subject to
retrospective rating features in 2013 and 2012 was approximately $7,200 and $6,500, respectively, which represents 25% and 25%,
respectively, of the Company’s net earned life and disability insurance premiums. As of December 31, 2013 and 2012, the Company has a
liability of $4,836 and $1,411, respectively, to refund premiums to customers. Net earned premiums for the years ended December 31, 2013
and 2012 have been reduced by $3,400 and $1,400, respectively, due to the experience refund agreements.

Contract Claims Reserves — The liabilities for contract claims represent management’s best estimate of the ultimate net cost of all reported and
unreported claims, less the estimated amount recoverable from claim overpayments and subrogation. The liabilities are actuarially estimated
based on a review of historical claim payment patterns and claim trends. The estimates are subject to the effects of trends in claim severity and
frequency, and a reasonable provision for adverse development has been incorporated in management’s best estimate. Although considerable
variability is inherent in such estimates, management believes that the amounts reported are adequate. The estimates are continually reviewed
and adjusted as necessary as experience develops or new information becomes known; such adjustments are included in current operations.

Aggregate Reserves — Aggregate reserves include future policy benefit reserves for life insurance policies and active life reserves for individual
accident and health insurance policies. Active life reserves are based on the net level premium method at 1.0% interest, and estimates of
future premium, claims, and lapses using the Company’s experience and actuarial judgment. Aggregate reserves also include premium
deficiency reserves for accident and health policies when expected claims, claim adjustment expenses, and administrative costs exceed the
premium to be collected for the remainder of the contract period. The Company considers anticipated net investment income as a factor in
determining the premium deficiency reserve amount. Premium deficiency reserves held at December 31, 2013 and 2012 were $0 and $2,500,
respectively. Aggregate reserves previously reported for health insurance policies is now zero as a result of the Company exiting substantially
all of this market.

Federal Medical Loss Ratio Rebate — The Company is subject to the Public Health Service Act, which requires the payment of rebates to
eligible policyholders or enrollees when the amounts paid for healthcare benefits and quality improvement initiatives fall below specified
thresholds. Separate calculations are performed for each state and by employer group size (individual, small group, and large group). The
Company did not incur or pay any federal medical loss ratio rebates in 2013 or 2012.

Income Taxes — The Company adopted SSAP 101 with an effective date of January 1, 2012. In accordance with SSAP 101, the Company
recorded an additional liability for the amount of uncertain tax positions totaling $160. Such amount was recorded as a change in accounting
principles through surplus. Subsequent to the adoption of SSAP 101, changes to liabilities for uncertain tax positions are recorded as income
tax expense in the accompanying statement of operations. The total liability for uncertain tax positions at December 31, 2013 and 2012 was
$155 and $220, respectively.

Note 2 - Accounting Changes and Corrections of Errors

Not Applicable

Note 3 - Business Combinations and Goodwill

A

B.

C.

Statutory Purchase Method

Items (1) — (4) — Not applicable
Statutory Merger

Items (1) - (5) — Not applicable
Impairment Loss

ltems (1) - (2) - Not applicable

Note 4 - Discontinued Operations

In June 2013, the Company announced the decision to exit the individual and group medical insurance business in all states excluding Ohio
effective December 31, 2013. The exited business is considered to be a separate segment as the assets, results of operations and activities are
clearly distinguishable, both physically and operationally, from the other assets, results of operations and activities of the Company. Accordingly,
the exited business is considered to be discontinued operations. The remaining business of the Company includes Medicare supplemental policies
in Ohio and life and disability policies in all states.
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Amounts related to the discontinued operations are as follows;

December 31,
2013
Admitted assets
Uncollected premiums
$ 295
Reinsurance recoverable
5,127
Net deferred tax asset
232
Other assets
4,191
Total admitted assets
$ 9,845
2013
Total reserves
$ 1,417
Advanced premiums
53
Reinsurance payable
2,353
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
3,292
Current federal income tax payable
543
Amount due to parent and affiliates
1,583
Other liabilities
441
Total liabilities
$ 9,682
2013
Net premium
$ 35,481
Other income
2,384
Total revenue
37,865
Benefit expenses
16,665
Other expenses
20,278
Total expense
36,943
Income before federal income tax expense
$ 922

The Company entered into an agreement with United Healthcare Services, Inc. to provide marketing assistance as they offer a renewal option for
our customers in Georgia. Revenue associated with this agreement totaled $2,380 in 2013 and is included in the amounts disclosed above. Exit

costs recorded were $1,161 in 2013.
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Note 5 — Investments
A. Mortgage Loans, including Mezzanine Real Estate
ltems (1) - (8) — Not applicable
B. Debt Restructuring
ltems (1) — (4) — Not applicable
C. Reverse Mortgages
ltems (1) — (4) — Not applicable
D. Loan-Backed Securities
Items (1) - (5) - Not applicable
E. Repurchase Agreements and/or Securities Lending Transactions
Items (1) - (7) — Not applicable
F. Real Estate
Items (1) - (5) — Not applicable
G. For Investments in Low-Income Housing Tax Credits (LIHTC)
ltems (1) - (5) — Not applicable
H. Restricted Assets
ltems (1a) - (1h) - Not applicable
Item 1i - Certain state insurance laws require the Company to maintain deposits with the respective state insurance departments in
connection with the licensing requirements. The carrying amounts of these deposits at December 31, 2013 and 2012 were $2,066 and
2,059, respectively.
Items (1) - (1m) - Not applicable

ltems (2) - (3) - Not applicable

Note 6 - Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies
Items (A) - (B) - Not applicable

Note 7 - Investment Income
ltems (A) — (B) — Not applicable

Note 8 — Derivative Instruments
ltems (A) - (F) — Not applicable

Note 9 — Income Taxes

The Company is taxed as a stock property and casualty insurance company and files a consolidated federal income tax return with MMO, Carolina
Care Plan, Inc., and Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio. The Company has a written tax-summary agreement with the Parent and other
affiliates such that the tax liability of the group is apportioned among the members based upon the ratio to which the members’ taxable income
bears to the consolidated group’s taxable income. A member generating a taxable loss is compensated for the loss in the year the loss is absorbed
by the consolidated group. There were no amounts due to MMO for federal income taxes at December 31, 2013 or 2012.

The Internal Revenue Code (IRC) provides a special deduction for certain insurance companies. This special deduction resulted in the Parent
paying federal income taxes for 2009 and prior based upon the alternative minimum tax (AMT) rate of 20%. In 2010, the Patient Protection and
Affordable Care Act added a provision to the IRC that requires the percentage of total premium revenues expended on clinical services provided to
enrollees to be at least 85% in order to continue to qualify for this special deduction. For the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, the Parent
met the requirement and qualified for this special deduction allowing the Parent to pay income taxes based upon the AMT rate of 20%.

Deferred income tax assets (“DTAs”) and liabilities (“DTLs") represent the expected future tax consequences of temporary differences generated
by statutory accounting as defined in Statement of SSAP No. 101. DTAs and DTLs are computed by means of identifying temporary differences
which are measured using a balance sheet approach whereby statutory and tax basis balance sheets are compared. Current income tax
recoverables include all current income taxes, including interest, reasonably expected to be recovered in a subsequent accounting period.
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Conversely, current income tax payables include all current income taxes, including interest, expected to be paid in a subsequent accounting
period.

The Company received a net payment for utilization of NOLs and payment of its portion of the federal income taxes of $355 and $0 during 2013
and 2012, respectively. The Company can recover $393 and $0 of ordinary income tax incurred relating to 2013 and 2012 if the Company has
losses in future years. At December 31, 2013, the Company had net operating loss carryforwards of approximately $982 expiring through 2031.
The Company holds an AMT credit carryforward of approximately $449 at December 31, 2013, which under current tax law does not expire. The
Company has no capital loss carryforwards to utilize in future years at December 31, 2013.

The Company is subject to federal income tax examinations by tax authorities for the years 2010 through 2013.

Components of ordinary DTAs and DTLs are as follows:

December 31
2013 2012 Change
Net operating loss and AMT credit carrforward $ 1,431 § 1,630 § (199)
Claim and other reserves 61 1,428 (1,367)
Nonadmitted assets 222 - 222
Other 2,302 907 1,395
Gross deferred tax assets 4,016 3,965 51
Statutory valuation allowance (3,444) (3,310) (134)
Adjusted gross deferred tax assets 572 655 (83)
Deferred tax assets nonadmitted 5 625 (620)
Subtotal net admitted deferred tax asset 567 30 537
Deferred tax liabilities 104 30 74
Net admitted deferred tax asset $ 463 $ -9 463
Admission calculation components for the ordinary DTAs are as follows:

December 31

Description 2013 2012 Change

Federal Income taxes paid in prior years recoverable

through loss carrybacks $ 463 $ - $ 463
Adjusted Gross deferred tax assets expected to be

realized (excluding the amount of deferred tax assets

from above) after application of the threshold limitation

(the lesser of i. and ii. below)

i. Adjusted gross deferred tax assets expected to be

realized following the balance sheet date - - -

ii. Adjusted Gross deferred tax assets allowed per
limitation threshold - - -

Adjusted Gross deferred tax assets (excluding the amount
of deferred tax assets from (a) and (b) above) offset by

gross deferred tax liabilities 104 30 74
Deferred Tax assets admitted as the result of application

of SSAP No. 101 567 30 537
Total admitted adjusted gross deferred tax assets 567 30 537
Deferred tax liability 104 30 74
Net admitted deferred tax assets $ 463 $ - $ 463
Nonadmitted deferred tax assets $ 5 § 625 § (620)
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2013 2012
Ratio percentage used to determine recovery period and threshold limitation
amounts 945% 260%
Amount of adjusted capital and surplus used to determine recovery period and
threshold limitation $ 19,208 $ 12,969

Tax planning strategies had no impact on adjusted gross DTAs and net admitted DTAs.
There are no temporary differences for deferred tax liabilities that are not recognized at December 31, 2013 and 2012.

Current income taxes incurred consisted of the following major components:

December 31
Description 2013 2012 Change
Current income tax expense (benefit) $ 436 $ (343) $ 779
Other (65) - (65)
Federal income taxes incurred $ 371§ (343) $ 714

The provision for federal income taxes incurred is different from that which would be obtained by applying the statutory federal income tax rate to income
before taxes. The significant items causing this difference are as follows:

December 31, 2013 December 31, 2012
Effective Tax Effective Tax
Description Amount Tax Effect Rate Amount Tax Effect Rate
Income (loss) before taxes $ 1,575 § 551 35.0% $ (5,258) $ (1,840) (35.0)%
Tax-sharing (expense) benefit (276) (97) (6.1) 10,246 3,586 68.2
Permanent items (186) (65) (4.1) (114) (40) (0.8)
Change in valuation allowance 382 134 8.5 (4,329) (1,515) (28.8)
Other 13 5 0.2 (317) (111) (2.1)
$ 1,508 $ 528 33.5% § 228 % 80 1.5%
Federal income taxes incurred $ 37 23.6% $ (343) (6.5)
Change in net deferred income
taxes 157 9.9% 423 8.0
Total statutory income taxes $ 528 33.5% $ 80 1.5%

Note 10 - Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates and Other Related Parties

Consumers Life Insurance Company (the Company) is a stock life insurance company which is wholly-owned by Medical Mutual of Ohio (MMO and Parent),
a mutual casualty insurance organization.

MMO provides administrative services, including billing, claims adjudication, accounting, marketing, provider relations, and management information systems
to the Company in connection with an administrative services agreement. In 2013 and 2012, charges to the Company for these services totaled $9,459 and

$10,674, respectively. These charges could vary if the administrative services were provided by an unaffiliated vendor. Amounts receivable and payable
between the Company and MMO are settled within three months.

During 2013 and 2012, the Company provided life, accidental death and dismemberment, and long term disability coverage to employees of MMO and its
subsidiaries, and recognized net earned premium of $1,390 and $1,378 for 2013 and 2012, respectively, related to such coverage.

During 2013 and 2012, commission expenses included $4,174 and $4,814, respectively, of net commissions paid to a majority-owned subsidiary of MMO
Agency Management, which is an affiliate of the Company. MMO Agency Management is wholly owned by MMO.

The Company cedes 80% of its accident and health business, excluding disability income products, to its Parent pursuant to a quota share reinsurance
treaty. The premium subject to this agreement excludes an amount fully retained by the Company to cover administrative expenses. This agreement has
been terminated effective December 31, 2013.

Note 11 - Debt
Items (A) - (B) — Not applicable

Note 12 — Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Post-employment Benefits and Compensated Absences and Other
Post-retirement Benefit Plans

ltems (A) - (F) - Not applicable
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G. Consolidated/Holding Plans

Beginning in 2012, certain eligible employees and retirees of the Company meeting age and years of service requirements participate in a
retirement savings plan sponsored by MMO. The Plan is comprised of a defined contribution employee retirement savings plan (the 401(k) Plan)
and a defined retirement plan (the Horizons Plan). A summary of these plans and their impact on the accompanying financial statements follow:

401(k) Plan

MMO contributes 100% of the first 3% and 50% of the next 2% of compensation that a participant contributes to the 401(k) Plan. Participants in
the plan immediately vest in the employer matching contributions. Matching contributions allocated to the Company totaled $82 and $90 in
2013 and 2012, respectively.

Horizons Plan

The Horizons Plan provides a fixed contribution to eligible employees calculated as a percentage of the employees’ covered compensation.
Fixed contributions are calculated using percentages ranging from 3% to 8%, based on an age plus years of service-graded scale. The total
expense allocated to the Company from MMO for the Horizons Plan was $184 and $204 in 2013 and 2012, respectively.

ltems (H) - (1) - Not applicable

Note 13 - Capital and Surplus, Dividend Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations

1.

2.

6.

7.

The Company has 50,000 shares of common stock authorized; 16,000 shares issued and outstanding. All shares have a par value of $100.
The Company has no preferred stock authorized or outstanding.

The payment of dividends by the Company to MMO is limited and can only be made from earned profits unless prior approval is received from
the Ohio Insurance Commissioner. The maximum amount of dividends that may be paid without prior approval of the Ohio Insurance
Commissioner is also subject to restrictions relating to statutory surplus and net income. There were no dividends paid by the Company in
2013 or 2012.

Dates dividends were paid out. Not applicable.

Within the limitations of (3) above, there are no restrictions placed on the portion of the Company profits that may be paid as ordinary
dividends to stockholders.

There were no restrictions placed on the Company’s surplus, including for whom the surplus is being held.

There were no advances to surplus not repaid.

ltems (8) — (13) — Not applicable

Note 14 - Contingencies

Items (A) - (E) — Not applicable

Item (E) — All Other Contingencies

Various lawsuits against the Company and its affiliates have arisen in the ordinary course of business. While the outcome of these matters cannot
be predicted with certainty at this time, management believes they will not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial position or

results of operations.

Note 15 — Leases

ltems (A) - (B) - Not applicable

Note 16 — Information About Financial Instruments With Off-Balance Sheet Risk and Financial Instruments with
Concentrations of Credit Risk

ltems (1) - (4) — Not applicable

Note 17 - Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities

ltems (A) - (C) — Not applicable
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Note 18 — Gain or Loss to the Reporting Entity from Uninsured Plans and the Uninsured Portion of Partially Insured Plans

A.
ASO Uninsured Uninsured Portion of Total ASO
Plans Partially Insured Plans

Net reimbursement for administrative 1,738 1,738
expenses in excess of actual expenses

Total net other income or expenses

Net gains or (loss) from operations 1,738 1,738
Total claim payment volume 23,155 23,155

Items (B) - (C) - Not applicable

Note 19 - Direct Premium Written/Produced by Managing General Agents/Third Party Administrators
Not applicable

Note 20 - Fair Value Measurements
A. The Company has no assets or liabilities that are reported at fair value as of December 31, 2013.
B. Not applicable

C. Aggregate Fair Value of Financial Instrument

Aggregate Admitted Not Practicable

Type of Financial Instrument FairValue | Assets | (Level1) | (Level2) | (Level3) | (Camying Value)

Bonds $ 18,155 $17,785 - $18,155 -

D. Not applicable
Note 21 - Other Items
A. Extraordinary ltems
Not Applicable
B. Troubled Debt Restructuring
Not Applicable
C. Other disclosures and Unusual ltems
The Company is subject to certain Risk-Based Capital (RBC) requirements specified by the NAIC and required by the ODI. Under those

requirements, the amount of capital and surplus maintained by the Company is determined based on various risk factors. At December 31, 2013,
the Company meets the minimum RBC requirements.

D. Business Interruption Insurance Recoveries
Not applicable
State Transferable and Non-transferable Tax Credits

Not applicable
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E. Subprime-Mortgage-Related Risk Exposure
Not applicable

F. Retained Assets
Not applicable

G. Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities
Not applicable

H. Joint and Several Liabilities

Not applicable

Note 22 — Events Subsequent
In 2014, the Company expects to record an estimated liability and corresponding expense in the amount of $1,440 related to an annual
assessment imposed by The Affordable Care Act (ACA) which may be payable by the Company or MMO. The assessment is payable no later than

September 30, 2014. The Company will continue to exceed its specific risk-based capital requirements after recording the estimated liability on
January 1, 2014,

A. ACA assessment fee payable $1,440
B. Assessment expected to affect RBC 34%

Note 23 - Reinsurance
Ceded Reinsurance Report
Certain premiums and benefits are ceded to other insurance companies under various reinsurance agreements. The ceded reinsurance

agreements provide the Company with increased capacity to write larger risks and maintain its exposure to loss within its capital resources. The
Company remains obligated for amounts ceded in the event that the reinsurers do not meet their obligations.

The Company cedes 80% of its accident and health business, excluding disability income products, to its Parent pursuant to a quota share
reinsurance treaty. The premium subject to this agreement excludes an amount fully retained by the Company to cover administrative expenses.
This agreement has been terminated effective December 31, 2013.

For the majority of groups, the Company cedes claims incurred on accidental death and dismemberment coverages and life claims in excess of
$200 on any individual life. The company cedes all of the risk for long-term disability coverage.

The effects of reinsurance on earned premiums are as follows:

Year Ended December 31

2013 2012
Direct premiums $ 130,780 $ 130,543
Ceded premiums:
Affiliates 65,243 63,101
Non-affiliates 4,599 4,422
Net premiums $ 60,938 $ 63,020

Differences between written and earned premiums subject to reinsurance are not significant.

The Company’s ceded reinsurance arrangements reduced certain other items in the accompanying statutory-basis financial statements by the
following amounts:

Year Ended December 31

2013 2012
Benefits incurred:
Affiliates $ 77999 § 71,460
Non-affiliates 2,409 2,252
Contract claims and aggregate reserves:
Affiliates 5,808 10,382
Non-affiliates 7,215 6,111
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Section 1 — General Interrogatories

1. Are any of the reinsurers, listed in Schedule S as non-affiliated, owned in excess of 10% or controlled, either directly or indirectly, by
the company or by any representative, officer, trustee, or director of the company?

Yes( ) No(X)
If yes, give full details.

2. Have any policies issued by the company been reinsured with a company chartered in a country other than the United States
(excluding U.S. Branches of such companies) that is owned in excess of 10% or controlled directly or indirectly by an insured, a
beneficiary, a creditor or any other person not primarily engaged in the insurance business?

Yes( ) No(X)
If yes, give full details.
Section 2 — Ceded Reinsurance Report — Part A

1. Does the company have any reinsurance agreements in effect under which the reinsurer may unilaterally cancel any reinsurance for
reasons other than for nonpayment of premium or other similar credits?

Yes( ) No(X)

2. Does the reporting entity have any reinsurance agreements in effect such that the amount of losses paid or accrued through the
statement date may result in a payment to the reinsurer of amounts that, in aggregate and allowing for offset of mutual credits from
other reinsurance agreements with the same reinsurer, exceed the total direct premium collected under the reinsured policies?

Yes( ) No(X)
If yes, give full details.
Section 3 — Ceded Reinsurance Report — Part B

1. What is estimated amount of the aggregate reduction in surplus, (for agreements other than those under which the reinsurer may
unilaterally cancel for reasons other than for nonpayment of premium or other similar credits that are reflected in Section 2 above) of
termination of ALL reinsurance agreements, by either party, as of the date of this statement? $0

2. Have any new agreements been executed or existing agreements amended, since January 1 of the year of this statement, to
include policies or contracts that were in force or which had existing reserves established by the company as of the effective date of
the agreement?

Yes( ) No(X)
A. Uncollectible Reinsurance
Not applicable
B. Commutation of Ceded Reinsurance
Not applicable
C. Certified Reinsurer Rating Downgraded or Status Subject to Revocation

Not applicable

Note 24 - Retrospectively Rated Contracts & Contracts Subject to Redetermination
ltems (A) — (D) — Not applicable
Note 25 - Change in Incurred Claims and Claim Adjustment Expenses

A $1,440 redundancy in the December 31, 2012 reserves emerged in 2013 and a $684 redundancy in the December 31, 2011 reserves emerged
in 2012. The redundancies that developed during 2013 and 2012 are due in part to the ultimate reserves developing favorably as a result of lower
claims than estimated.
Note 26 - Intercompany Pooling Arrangements
Not applicable
Note 27 - Structured Settlements

Not applicable
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Note 28 — Health Care Receivables

A

Effective January 1, 2013, the Company amended its existing pharmacy benefit management services agreement with its vendor. Previously, the
Company carried immaterial rebate receivable balances, all of which were nonadmitted under SSAP No. 84, Certain Health Care Receivables and
Receivables Under Government Insured Plans. Beginning in 2013, all rebates are paid to the Company in arrears resulting in admitted and
nonadmitted receivable balances, in accordance with SSAP No. 84. The admitted receivable balance as of December 31, 2013, which is
comprised of the estimated pharmacy rebates for the current quarter as reported on the financial statements plus the pharmacy rebates
invoiced/confirmed for the preceding quarter, is $1,236. Additional details are included in the table below:

Estimated
Pharmacy Actual Rebates  Actual Rebates  Actual Rebates
Rebates as Pharmacy Collected Within Collected Within Collected More
Reported on Rebates as 90 Days of 91 to 180 Days of Than 180 Days
Financial Invoiced/ Invoicing/ Invoicing/ After Invoicing/
Quarter Statements Confirmed Confirmation Confirmation Confirmation
12/31/2013
$ 479 § - $ -3 - $ -
9/30/2013
762 757 - - -
6/30/2013
720 836 795 - -
3/31/2013
690 845 845 - -

Item (B) - Not applicable
Note 29 - Participating Policies
Not applicable

Note 30 - Premium Deficiency Reserve

Aggregate reserves include future policy benefit reserves for life insurance policies and active life reserves for individual accident and health
insurance policies. Active life reserves are based on the net level premium method at 1.0% interest, and estimates of future premium, claims, and
lapses using the Company’s experience and actuarial judgment. Aggregate reserves also include premium deficiency reserves for accident and
health policies when expected claims, claim adjustment expenses, and administrative costs exceed the premium to be collected for the remainder
of the contract period. The Company considers anticipated net investment income as a factor in determining the premium deficiency reserve
amount. Premium deficiency reserves held at December 31, 2013 and 2012 were $0 and $2,500, respectively. Aggregate reserves previously

reported for health insurance policies is now zero as a result of the Company exiting substantially all of this market.

Note 31 — Reserves for Life Contracts and Annuity Contracts
Item (1) - Description of reserve practices

Contract Claims Reserves — The liabilities for contract claims represent management's best estimate of the ultimate net cost of all reported and
unreported claims, less the estimated amount recoverable from claim overpayments and subrogation. The liabilities are actuarially estimated based
on a review of historical claim payment patterns and claim trends. The estimates are subject to the effects of trends in claim severity and
frequency, and a reasonable provision for adverse development has been incorporated in management’s best estimate. Although considerable
variability is inherent in such estimates, management believes that the amounts reported are adequate. The estimates are continually reviewed
and adjusted as necessary as experience develops or new information becomes known; such adjustments are included in current operations.

Aggregate reserves include future policy benefit reserves for life insurance policies and active life reserves for individual accident and health
insurance policies. Active life reserves are based on the net level premium method at 1.0% interest, and estimates of future premium, claims, and
lapses using the Company’s experience and actuarial judgment.

Note 32 - Analysis of Annuity Reserves and Deposit Type Liabilities By Withdrawal Characteristics
Items (A) - (G) - Not applicable

Note 33 - Premium and Annuity Considerations Deferred and Uncollected
Not Applicable

Note 34 - Separate Accounts

Items (A) - (C) - Not applicable
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Note 35 - Loss/Claim Adjustments Expenses

The following table provides a reconciliation of the beginning and ending balances for reserves for contract claims and claims adjustment expenses
(CAE), net of recoveries for healthcare receivables of $1,318 and $599 for 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Year Ended December 31

2013 2012
Reserves for contract claims and CAE at beginning
of year $ 5469 $ 3,191
Add provision for benefits and claims adjustment
expenses (CAE) occurring in;
Current year 45,802 45,030
Prior years (1,440) (684)
Net benefit expenses and CAE during the current year 44,362 44,346
Deduct payments for benefits and CAE occurring in:
Current year 41,702 39,491
Prior years 4,563 2,577
Net benefits and CAE payments during the current year 46,265 42,068
Reserves for contract claims and CAE at end of year $ 3,566 $ 5,469

The reserves for contract claims and CAE at December 31, 2013 and 2012, has been reduced by $113 and $76, respectively, related to
anticipated subrogation claims recoverable.
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES - GENERAL

Is the reporting entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two or more affiliated persons, one or more of which

is an insurer? Yes[X] No[ ]
If yes, complete Schedule Y, Parts 1, 1A and 2.
If yes, did the reporting entity register and file with its domiciliary State Insurance Commissioner, Director or Superintendent or with such
regulatory official of the state of domicile of the principal insurer in the Holding Company System, a registration statement providing
disclosure substantially similar to the standards adopted by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) in its Model
Insurance Holding Company System Regulatory Act and model regulations pertaining thereto, or is the reporting entity subject to standards
and disclosure requirements substantially similar to those required by such Act and regulations? Yes[X] No[ 1 NAT ]
State regulating? OHIO
Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of settlement of the
reporting entity? Yes[ 1 No[X]
If yes, date of change:
State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made. 12/31/2009
State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reporting entity.
This date should be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was completed or released. 12/31/2009
State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either the state of domicile or the
reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the examination (balance sheet date). 03/02/2011
By what department or departments?
OHIO DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE
Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financial statement
filed with departments? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report been complied with? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affiliated sales/service organization or any combination
thereof under common control (other than salaried employees of the reporting entity) receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial
part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:
411 sales of new business? Yes[ ] No[X]
412  renewals? Yes[ ] No[X]
During the period covered by this statement, did any sales/service organization owned in whole or in part by the reporting entity or an affiliate,
receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:
421  sales of new business? Yes[X] No[ ]
422  renewals? Yes[X] No[ ]
Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement? Yes[ 1 No[X]
If yes, provide the name of the entity, NAIC company code, and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has ceased
to exist as a result of the merger or consolidation.
1 2 3
Name of Entity NAIC Co. Code | State of Domicile
Has the reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended
or revoked by any governmental entity during the reporting period? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full information:
Does any foreign (non-United States) person or entity directly or indirectly control 10% or more of the reporting entity? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes,
7.21  State the percentage of foreign control s %
7.22  State the nationality(ies) of the foreign person(s) or entity(ies); or if the entity is a mutual or reciprocal,
the nationality of its manager or attorney-in-fact and identify the type of entity(ies) (e.g., individual,
corporation, government, manager or attorney-in-fact)
1 2
Nationality Type of Entity

Is the company a subsidiary of a bank holding company regulated by the Federal Reserve Board? Yes[ 1] No[X]
If response to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the bank holding company.
Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts or securities firms? Yes[ 1] No[X]
If response to 8.3 is yes, please provide the names and locations (city and state of the main office) of any affiliates regulated by a federal
financial regulatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the affiliate's primary federal regulator.

1 2 3 4 5 6

Affiliate Name Location (City, State) FRB 0cC FDIC SEC
What is the name and address of the independent certified public accountant or accounting firm retained to conduct the annual audit?
Ernst & Young, LLP 950 Main Avenue, Cleveland, OH 44113

Has the insurer been granted any exemptions to the prohibited non-audit services provided by the certified independent public accountant
requirements as allowed in Section 7H of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation (Model Audit Rule), or substantially similar
state law or regulation? Yes[ 1] No[X]
If the response to 10.1 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:
Has the insurer been granted any exemptions related to the other requirements of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation as
allowed for in Section 17A of the Model Regulation, or substantially similar state law or regulation? Yes[ 1] No[X]

If the response to 10.3 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES - GENERAL

10.5 Has the reporting entity established an Audit Committee in compliance with the domiciliary state insurance laws? Yes[X] No[ ] NAT[ ]
10.6 If the answer to 10.5 is no or n/a, please explain.

11.  What is the name, address and affiliation (officer/employee of the reporting entity or actuary/consultant associated with an actuarial

consulting firm) of the individual providing the statement of actuarial opinion/certification?
John C. Lloyd, FSA, MAAA, Vice President, Optuminsight, 2170 Satellite Boulevard, Atlanta, GA 30097

12.1  Does the reporting entity own any securities of a real estate holding company or otherwise hold real estate indirectly? Yes[ ] No[X]
12.11  Name of real estate holding company

1212 Numberof parcelsinvolved s

12.13 Total book/adjusted carryingvalue
12.2  If yes, provide explanation.

13.  FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
13.1  What changes have been made during the year in the United States manager or the United States trustees of the reporting entity?

13.2  Does this statement contain all business transacted for the reporting entity through its United States Branch on risks wherever located? Yes[ ] No[ ]
13.3 Have there been any changes made to any of the trust indentures during the year? Yes[ ] No[ ]
13.4 If answer to (13.3) is yes, has the domiciliary or entry state approved the changes? Yes[ | No[ 1 NATJ ]
14.1  Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing similar functions)

of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards? Yes[X] No[ ]

a. Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and professional relationships;

b. Full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;

C. Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations;

d. The prompt internal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and

e. Accountability for adherence to the code.
14.11 If the response to 14.1 is no, please explain:

14.2  Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amended? Yes[ ] No[X]
14.21 If the response to 14.2 is yes, provide information related to amendment(s).

14.3 Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers? Yes[ ] No[X]
14.31 If the response to 14.3 is yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).

15.1 Is the reporting entity the beneficiary of a Letter of Credit that is unrelated to reinsurance where the issuing or confirming bank is not on the

SVO Bank List? Yes[ ] No[X]
15.2  If the response to 15.1 is yes, indicate the American Bankers Association (ABA) Routing Number and the name of the issuing or confirming bank

of the Letter of Credit and describe the circumstances in which the Letter of Credit is triggered.

1 2 3 4
American Bankers
Association (ABA) Issuing or Confirming Circumstances That Can Trigger
Routing Number Bank Name the Letter of Credit Amount

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES - BOARD OF DIRECTORS

16. Is the purchase or sale of all investments of the reporting entity passed upon either by the Board of Directors or a subordinate committee thereof? Yes[X] No[ ]
17.  Does the reporting entity keep a complete permanent record of the proceedings of its Board of Directors and all subordinate committees thereof? Yes[X] No[ ]
18.  Has the reporting entity an established procedure for disclosure to its Board of Directors or trustees of any material interest or affiliation

on the part of any of its officers, directors, trustees or responsible employees that is in conflict or is likely to conflict with the official duties

of such person? Yes[X] No[ ]

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES - FINANCIAL

19.  Has this statement been prepared using a basis of accounting other than Statutory Accounting Principles (e.g., Generally Accepted Accounting Principles)? Yes[ ] No[X]
20.1 Total amount loaned during the year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):
20.11  To directors or other officers B 0
20.12  To stockholders not officers G 0
20.13 Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only) B 0
20.2 Total amount of loans outstanding at the end of year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):
20.21  To directors or other officers B 0
20.22 To stockholders not officers G 0
20.23 Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only) B 0
21.1  Were any assets reported in this statement subject to a contractual obligation to transfer to another party without the liability for
such obligation being reported in the statement? Yes[ 1 No[X]

21.2 Ifyes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:
21.21  Rented from others
21.22 Borrowed from others
21.23 Leased from others
21.24 Other

20.1
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221

22.2

231
23.2

24.01

24.02

24.03

24.04

24.05
24.06
24.07

24.08
24.09

24.10

25.2

25.3

26.1
26.2

271

27.2
28.

28.01

28.02

28.03

28.04

28.05

291

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES - FINANCIAL
Does this statement include payments for assessments as described in the Annual Statement Instructions other than guaranty
fund or guaranty association assessments?
If answer is yes:
22.21  Amount paid as losses or risk adjustment
22.22  Amount paid as expenses
22.23  Other amounts paid
Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement?
If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount.

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES - INVESTMENT
Were all the stocks, bonds and other securities owned December 31 of current year, over which the reporting entity has exclusive control,
in the actual possession of the reporting entity on said date (other than securities lending programs addressed in 24.03)?
If no, give full and complete information relating thereto.

Yes[ 1] No[X

]

Yes[X] Nol
G 7,241,547

Yes[X] No[ ]

For security lending programs, provide a description of the program including value for collateral and amount of loaned securities, and whether
collateral is carried on or off-balance sheet (an alternative is to reference Note 17 where this information is also provided).

Does the company's security lending program meet the requirements for a conforming program as outlined in the

Risk-Based Capital Instructions?

If answer to 24.04 is yes, report amount of collateral for conforming programs.

If answer to 24.04 is no, report amount of collateral for other programs.

Does your securities lending program require 102% (domestic securities) and 105% (foreign securities) from the counterparty at the
outset of the contract?

Does the reporting entity non-admit when the collateral received from the counterparty falls below 100%?

Does the reporting entity or the reporting entity's securities lending agent utilize the Master Securities Lending Agreement (MSLA)
to conduct securities lending?

For the reporting entity's security lending program, state the amount of the following as of December 31 of the current year:

24.101 Total fair value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2.

24102 Total book adjusted/carrying value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2.

24.103 Total payable for securities lending reported on the liability page.

Were any of the stocks, bonds or other assets of the reporting entity owned at December 31 of the current year not exclusively under the
control of the reporting entity or has the reporting entity sold or transferred any assets subject to a put option contract that is currently in force?
(Exclude securities subject to Interrogatory 21.1 and 24.03)

If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:

2521 Subject to repurchase agreements

25.22  Subject to reverse repurchase agreements

25.23  Subject to dollar repurchase agreements

25.24  Subject to reverse dollar repurchase agreements

25.25 Pledged as collateral

25.26 Placed under option agreements

25.27  Letter stock or securities restricted as to sale

25.28 On deposit with state or other regulatory body

Yes[ ] No[ | NA[X]

Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
Yes[ | No[ 1 NA[X]

Yes[ ] No[ | NA[X]

...2,066,278

2529 Other G 0
For category (25.27) provide the following:
1 2 3
Nature of Restriction Description Amount

Does the reporting entity have any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DB?
If yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state?
If no, attach a description with this statement.

Yes[ ] No[X]
Yes[ 1 No[ ] NA[X]

Were any preferred stocks or bonds owned as of December 31 of the current year mandatorily convertible into equity, or, at the option of the
issuer, convertible into equity?
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:

Excluding items in Schedule E-Part 3-Special Deposits, real estate, mortgage loans and investments held physically in the reporting entity's offices,
vaults or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the current year held pursuant to a custodial agreement
with a qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Section 1, Il - General Examination Considerations, F. Outsourcing of Critical Functions

Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook?

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[X] No[ ]

For agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, complete the following:
1 2

Name of Custodian(s) Custodian's Address
FIFTH THIRD BANK 5050 KINGSLEY DRIVE, CINCINNATI, OH 45263

For all agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the
name, location and a complete explanation:

1 2 3
Name(s) Location(s) Complete Explanation(s)

Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 28.01 during the current year? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full and complete information relating thereto:

1 2 3 4

0ld Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reason

Identify all investment advisors, brokers/dealers or individuals acting on behalf of broker/dealers that have access to the investment
accounts, handle securities and have authority to make investments on behalf of the reporting entity:

1 2 3
Central Registration Depository Number(s) Name Address

Does the reporting entity have any diversified mutual funds reported in Schedule D-Part 2 (diversified according to the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) in the Investment Company Act of 1940 [Section 5 (b) (1)])?

20.2

Yes[ ] No[X]

]
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PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES - INVESTMENT

29.2 If yes, complete the following schedule:

1 2 3

Book/Adjusted

CUSIP # Name of Mutual Fund Carrying Value
29.2999. TOTAL 0

29.3  For each mutual fund listed in the table above, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3 4
Amount of Mutual

Fund's Book/Adjusted

Name of Mutual Fund Name of Significant Holding Carrying Value

(from the above table) of the Mutual Fund Attributable to Holding Date of Valuation

30.  Provide the following information for all short-term and long-term bonds and all preferred stocks. Do not substitute amortized value or statement value for fair value.

1 2 3
Excess of Statement
Statement over Fair Value (-),
(Admitted) Fair or Fair Value over
Value Value Statement (+)
30.1 N 20,335,122 | .coooviiniins 20,704,356 | .oooviiniiniis 369,234
30.2
30.3  TOAIS. .o | s 20,335,122 | oo 20,704,356 | ..ooovriiniinnies 369,234

30.4 Describe the sources or methods utilized in determining the fair values:
The fair value of our securities was determined by utilizing prices obtained from our custodian, Fifth Third Bank. Fifth Third Bank utilizes FT Interactive Data
for their pricing.

31.1  Was the rate used to calculate fair value determined by a broker or custodian for any of the securities in Schedule D? Yes[X] No[ ]
31.2 If the answer to 31.1 is yes, does the reporting entity have a copy of the broker's or custodian's pricing policy (hard copy or electronic copy) for all
brokers or custodians used as a pricing source? Yes[X] No[ ]

31.3 If the answer to 31.2 is no, describe the reporting entity's process for determining a reliable pricing source for purposes of disclosure of fair value for Schedule D.

32.1 Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Securities Valuation Office been followed? Yes[X] No[ ]
32.2 Ifno, list exceptions:

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES - OTHER

33.1  Amount of payments to trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus, if any? G, 20,270
33.2 List the name of the organization and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments to

trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus during the period covered by this statement.

1 2
Name Amount Paid

Milliman USA 13,620
34.1  Amount of payments for legal expenses, if any? S 0
34.2 List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments
for legal expenses during the period covered by this statement.

1 2
Name Amount Paid

35.1  Amount of payments for expenditures in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government, if any? $..
35.2 List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payment expenditures
in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid

20.3
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1.2
1.3

1.4
1.5
1.6

3.1
3.2
33

34

35
36
3.7

41

42

5.1
5.2

If yes, indicate premium earned on U.S. business only

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - LIFE INTERROGATORIES

Does the reporting entity have any direct Medicare Supplement Insurance in force?

What portion of Item (1.2) is not reported on the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit?

1.31 Reason for excluding

Indicate amount of earned premium attributable to Canadian and/or Other Alien not included in Item (1.2) above.

Indicate total incurred claims on all Medicare Supplement insurance.

Individual policies:

Most current three years:

1.61 Total premium earned
1.62 Total incurred claims
1.63  Number of covered lives

All years prior to most current three years:

1.64 Total premium earned
1.65 Total incurred claims
1.66 Number of covered lives

Group policies:

Most current three years:

1.71 Total premium earned
1.72 Total incurred claims
1.73  Number of covered lives

All years prior to most current three years:

1.74 Total premium earned
1.75 Total incurred claims
1.76 Number of covered lives

Health test:

Does this reporting entity have Separate Accounts?

If yes, has a Separate Accounts statement been filed with this Department?

2.1 Premium Numerator
2.2 Premium Denominator. .
2.3 Premium Ratio (2.1/2.2).............
2.4 Reserve Numerator....

2.5 Reserve Denominator.... .
2.6 Reserve Ratio (2.4/2.5)..............

What portion of capital and surplus funds of the reporting entity covered by assets in the Separate Accounts
statement, is not currently distributable from the Separate Accounts to the general account for use by the general account?

State the authority under which Separate Accounts are maintained:

1
Current Year

2
Prior Year

ES
=
©
[2]
o
S

Was any of the reporting entity's Separate Accounts business reinsured as of December 31?

Has the reporting entity assumed by reinsurance any Separate Accounts business as of December 31?

If the reporting entity has assumed Separate Accounts business, how much, if any, reinsurance assumed receivable for reinsurance of Separate
Accounts reserve expense allowances is included as a negative amount in the liability for "Transfers to Separate Accounts due or accrued (net)?"

Are personnel or facilities of this reporting entity used by another entity or entities or are personnel or facilities of
another entity or entities used by this reporting entity (except for activities such as administration of jointly

underwritten group contracts and joint mortality or morbidity studies)?

Net reimbursement of such expenses between reporting entities:

4.21 Paid
4.22 Received

Does the reporting entity write any guaranteed interest contracts?

If yes, what amount pertaining to these items is included in:

5.21 Page 3, Line 1
5.22 Page 4, Line 1

For stock reporting entities only:

6.1 Total amount paid in by stockholders as surplus funds since organization of the reporting entity:

Total dividends paid stockholders since organization of the reporting entity:

7.11 Cash
7.12 Stock

21

Yes[X] No[ ]
...157,285

T 0
T 489,234
T 6,806
T 2,779
............................ 5
T 750,479
B 486,455
........................ 302

S 0
S 0
............................ 0

Yes[ ] No[X]
No[ ] N/A[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]
Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[X] No[ ]

e 8,891,750
T 268,452

Yes[ ] No[X]

S 0
S 0
T 0
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8.1

8.2
8.3

8.4

8.5

9.1
9.2

1.1
1.2
1.3
1.4

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 2 - LIFE INTERROGATORIES

Does the company reinsure any Workers' Compensation Carve-Out business defined as: Yes[ ] No[X]
Reinsurance (including retrocessional reinsurance) assumed by life and health insurers of medical,
wage loss and death benefits of the occupational iliness and accident exposures, but not the employers
liability exposures, of business originally written as workers' compensation insurance.
If yes, has the reporting entity completed the Workers' Compensation Carve-Out Supplement to the Annual Statement? Yes[ ] No[ ]
If 8.1 is yes, the amounts of earned premiums and claims incurred in this statement are:
1 2 3
Reinsurance | Reinsurance Net
Assumed Ceded Retained
8.31 BN PrEMIUM......cvuiviieireiiietieie ettt st bbbttt nn
8.32 Paid claims
8.33 Claim liability and reserve (beginning of year)
8.34 Claim liability and reServe (ENA OF YEAI)........c.ceiiiieieiceieie st sssssses et sssessessssens | sesssssessessnsansesins | anesssssssessesessnsans | eosssessesssssnsessasanes
8.35  INCUITEA ClAIMS.......ouieuiirriieeciseeii ettt ntenis | snbseisensensssinennns | seesenssnsssenensnnsnnnne | conmessesensnnesseeneans
If reinsurance assumed included amounts with attachment points below $1,000,000, the distribution of the amounts reported in Lines 8.31 and
8.34 for Col. (1) are:
1 2
Earned Claim Liability
Attachment Point Premium and Reserve
BAT K 825,000.......0uueveruresseesseesseresseeesseesssees e ssssess st s eSS S RS E £ eREnensRnennnensnnntn | ennsennst s snntans | crsssnsrenreennennes
842 $25,000 == 99,999........00uivureiireiieee ettt | ennsenent s snntens | chsssnss st enssinnes
843 $7100,000 == 249,999........000uurrerrrerueiseeesseseseess sttt nnn s | ennsennst s snntans | crsssnsr et enstnnes
844 $250,000 == 999,999........000umrrurrririeiiiese st sttt n s | ennsennnt st enntans | chsssnst st ensstnnes
845 $71,000,000 OF MOTE......ouveerurersareesaeeesseessseesseessseesssesesssssssssesssesssssesssssssssesssessssnssssasssssssssnssssassssessssssssssesssnsssssssssansssnsssnssssnesssanes | sessssssssssssssssssssnne | sossssssssssssssssssanees
What portion of earned premium reported in 8.31, Col. 1 was assumed from pools?
Does the company have variable annuities with guaranteed benefits? Yes[ ] No[X]
If 9.1 is yes, complete the following table for each type of guaranteed benefit.
Type 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
1 2 Waiting | Account Value Total
Guaranteed Guaranteed Period Related Related Gross Amount Location Portion Reinsurance
Death Benefit Living Benefit Remaining to Col. 3 | Account Values | of Reserve of Reserve Reinsured Reserve Credit
For reporting entities having sold annuities to another insurer when the insurer purchasing the annuities has obtained a release of liability from the claimant (payee)
as the result of the purchase of an annuity from the reporting entity only:
10.1  Amount of loss reserves established by these annuities during the current year? G 0
10.2 List the name and location of the insurance company purchasing the annuities and the statement value on the purchase date of the annuities.
1 2
P&C Insurance Company Statement Value on Purchase
and Date of Annuities
Location (i.e., Present Value)
$
Do you act as a custodian for health savings account? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reportingdate.
Do you act as an administrator for health savings accounts? Yes[ ] No[X]

If yes, please provide the balance of the funds administered as of the reporting date.
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FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

Show amounts in whole dollars only, no cents; show percentages to one decimal place, i.e., 17.6.
Show amounts of life insurance in this exhibit in thousands (omit $000)

-

N o o ke N

10.
1.
12.
13.

14.
15.1
15.2

16.
171
17.2
18.1
18.2
18.3

19.
20.

21,
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.

29.

30.
31.

32.
33.
34.
35.
36.
37.
38.
39.
40.
41.
42.
43.

Life Insurance in Force (Exhibit of Life Insurance)

Ordinary - whole life and endowment (Ling 34, Col. 4)........cocovrrenrermeneenrrninenereeseeseiees
Ordinary - term (Line 21, Col. 4, less Ling 34, COol. 4)......cccvveeverneeeesieesessee e
Credit life (LINE 21, COL B).....uvreerereerrrireirireeiseeeesssssessesssessss e ssessssssessessssssessessesssessesssens
Group, excluding FEGLI/SGLI (Line 21, Col. 9 less Lines 43 & 44, Col. 4)..........ccccevrrrennee
Industrial (LINE 21, €Ol 2)....vueereriercereireiiecereieiseesssteee st ss s essnenns
FEGLI/SGLI (Lines 43 & 44, Col. 4).........cccrvvvrriiriririnerieesisesiseesieseseesssesessessssesssnns
Total (LINE 21, COL 10)....uuririerererreereireireetssissisesssseeesesssssse st sssssssessessssssessesssens

New Business Issued (Exhibit of Life Insurance)

Ordinary - whole life and endowment (Line 34, COl. 2)........ccovrirrrerirnrnieeisssieiessinnnns
Ordinary - term (Line 2, Col. 4, less Ling 34, COL. 2).......ccccoeuviueieiererisieeeseese s
Credit life (LINE 2, COL. B)......cveverireieiieetsice ettt ses
Group (LINE 2, €Ol 9)..euueiieiieieieiieieeeis ettt
INdustrial (LINE 2, COL. 2)......vvueieieieeeieeieiretese sttt
Total (LINE 2, COL 10).....uceuurerreeererirresieeesseessseeesssessseses st ssstsssssessssessnas

Premium Income - Lines of Business (Exhibit 1-Part 1)

Industrial life (LiNg 20.4, COL. 2).......ovrerinrirrieierssieississessessiesssssessesssssssssssssessessssssessenes
Ordinary life insurance (Ling 20.4, COL.. 3)......coviiieieiieisieeseese e
Ordinary individual annuities (Line 20.4, Col. 4)......
Credit life (group and individual) (Line 20.4, Col. 5).
Group life insurance (Line 20.4, Col. 6)...
Group annuities (Line 20.4, Col. 7)......
A&H - group (Line 20.4, Col. 8)....
A&H - credit (group and individual) (Line 20.4, Col. 9)
A&H - other (Line 20.4, Col. 10)

Balance Sheet (Pages 2 and 3)

Total admitted assets excluding Separate Accounts business (Page 2, Line 26, Col. 3)....
Total liabilities excluding Separate Accounts business (Page 3, Line 26)............cccovvveunnee
Aggregate life reserves (Page 3, LINE 1).....cccvvcvicreeeeiceeeee et
Aggregate A&H reserves (Page 3, LiNE 2).......cccucvcueieeieicieeeeiseese s
Deposit-type contract funds (Page 3, LiN 3)........cccvievriieeieeieiiiee e
Asset valuation reserve (Page 3, Ling 24.01).......ccocueieieiinieiereiseese e
Capital (Page 3, LiINES 29 & 30)........ccvvueveiererereieiessese et sees
SUIPIUS (PAQE 3, LINE 37ttt s

Cash Flow (Page 5)

Net Cash from 0perations (LINE 11)......ccruerrrurrernrrnrereninsieesssssssesessesssssesssssessesssssssenns

Risk-Based Capital Analysis

Total adjuSted CaPIAL.........eevceeeee e

Authorized control level risk-based capital...
Percentage Distribution of Cash, Cash Equivalents and Invested Assets

(Page 2, Col. 3) (Line No. /Page 2, Line 12, Col. 3) x 100.0

20T 010 L3 T 0 OO
Stocks (Lines 2.1and 2.2)........ccccevvvereiririinnens
Mortgage loans on real estate (Lines 3.1 and 3.2)..
Real estate (Line 4.1,4.2and 4.3).......
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 5)..
Contract loans (Line 6)....
Derivatives (Line 7)......
Other invested assets (Line 8).
Receivables for SECUMLIES (LINE 9)......c.ruuvrrererrirreireiriseineieessiseise e sseesesssssseenns
Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (LN 10)..........cevevevereerererrereeereeresenes
Aggregate write-ins for invested assets (LINE 11)........ccveveveieiereeiieceseee s

Cash, cash equivalents and invested assets (LiNE 12).......urirrnrenreiseeressessissrsssessesessanes

1
2013

2
2012

3
2011

19,683,616

.37,464,394

.20,059,740

.39,260,893

.37,030,949

...9,020,610

.32,859,281

...8,677,291

.29,831,986

....4,311,669

...4,978,182

...3,672,526

...2,986,916

............ 3,503,202 | oo 3,475,362 | 1o 5,146,145 | ... 5,740,077 | ..........3,721,351
.......... 60,938,349 | ..........63,020,042 | ........55,307,368 | ........A7,735,458 | .........42,291,493
.......... 39,708,104 | ..........38,752,670 | .........34,134,398 | .........31,902,802 | ........31,048,025
.......... 20,037,344 | .........25,804,355 | .......15,786,737 | .........18,272,267 | ..........16,145296
............ 1,260,000 | ........... 1,443,000 | .............656,500 | ..............738,500 | ...............44,005
............... 852,000 | ...........3,430,000 | ...........1,766,000 | ...........1,532,000 | .............937,000
................. 27521 | 20771 | e 14920 | s 10,486 | .. 5,902
............ 1,600,000 | ...........1,600,000 | ...........1,600,000 | ...........1,600,000 | ...........1,600,000
.......... 18,070,760 | .........11,348,315 | ........16,747,661 | ........12,030,535 | .........13,302,729
........... (2,045,576) | ..ovoocrs 528,895 | vvro(2,287,850) | oo 585,510 | ... (1,254,424)

19,698,281 12,969,086 18,361,781 | ... 13,641,021 | ... 14,908,631

...3,038,387
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FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

(continued)

44.
45.
46.
47.
48.
49.
50.
51.

52.
53.

54.
55.
56.
57.

58.

59.
60.

61.
62.

63.

64.

65.
66.
67.

68.
69.
70.

71.

72.
73.
74.
75.
76.
7.
78.
79.
80.
81.
82.
83.

Investments in Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates

Affiliated bonds (Sch. D Summary, Ling 12 Col. 1)......c.cevrimrnrrninrnrireeecnsessesesesssseseseens
Affiliated preferred stocks (Sch. D Summary, Ling 18 Col. 1).....ccvveveevieiererieeseiesine
Affiliated common stocks (Sch. D Summary, Line 24 Col. 1)........cocvrurerrerrernenrneereieneneens
Affiliated short-term investments (subtotal included in Sch. DA, Verif. Col. 5, Line 10).......
Affiliated mortgage loans on real estate
All other affiliated...........c.coiiirrr s
Total of above LiNeS 44 10 49..........couiiiiieisiee s
Total investment in parent included in Lines 44 t0 49 above..........ccccovvieeninieiereinnins
Total Nonadmitted and Admitted Assets

Total nonadmitted assets (Page 2, Line 28, Col. 2)........cccouveuevveerenieeieeeeee e
Total admitted assets (Page 2, Ling 28, COol. 3)........covrurrnrerrinrneireieeiseeeeeeseeeseeseseeeeneens

Investment Data

Net investment income (Exhibit of Net Investment INCOME)...........ccccovrrurrninrininieneirnins
Realized capital gains (losses) (Page 4, Line 34, Column 1).......cccccvvereverneereieresereerans
Unrealized capital gains (losses) (Page 4, Line 38, Column 1)........ccccoevvevveveiercevcesicicnnns
Total of above Lines 54, 55 and 56............cccovvuvirriiniisiiiinnssssns

Benefits and Reserve Increase (Page 6)

Total contract benefits - life (Lines 10, 11, 12, 13, 14 and 15
Col. 1less Lines 10, 11,12, 13, 14 and 15, Cols. 9, 10 & 11)....evveeververeeereieseeeeinae

Total contract benefits - A&H (Lines 13 & 14, Cols. 9, 10 & 11)....cvvveveriiiviererisieenns

Increase in life reserves - other than group and annuities
(LINE 19, C0IS. 2 & 3)..euvuierrerrerieeieereeieeississesseese st et ss sttt ess s ssenens

Increase in A&H reserves (Line 19, CoIs. 9, 10 & 11)....cuivvieieneeieeeseesesee e

Dividends to policyholders (Ling 30, COl 1).......cvirrurmemeenrirrinrinrereenssssessesessssesssessssessesnes

Operating Percentages

Insurance expense percent (Page 6, Col. 1, Lines 21, 22, & 23 less Line
6)/(Page 6 Col. 1, Line 1 plus Exhibit 7, Col. 2, Line 2) x 100.00..........ccccevvererrrerererririrnnns

Lapse percent (ordinary only) [(Exhibit of Life Insurance, Col. 4, Lines 14 & 15)
/112 (Exhibit of Life Insurance, Col. 4, Lines 1 & 21)] X 100.00........cccevvrerrrrrvrrnrrererrrennns

A&H loss percent (Schedule H, Part 1, Lines 5 & 6, COl. 2)........cocovreerrrnreneeneereineneineines
A&H cost containment percent (Schedule H, Part 1, Line 4, Col. 2).......ccccovvvvvrininireinnnns

A&H expense percent excluding cost containment expenses
(Schedule H, Part 1, Line 10, Col. 2)

A&H Claim Reserve Adequacy
Incurred losses on prior years' claims - group health (Sch. H, Part 3, Line 3.1, Col. 2).......
Prior years' claim liability and reserve - group health (Sch. H, Part 3, Line 3.2, Col. 2).......

Incurred losses on prior years' claims - health other than group (Sch. H, Part 3,
Ling 3.1, Col. 118SS COL. 2)...uvuveivieiiicieiesie ettt

Prior years' claim liability and reserve - health other than group (Sch. H, Part 3,
Ling 3.2, Col. 118SS COl. 2)....vurvrirrirrinrirniiesinsieisessssesis et s ssessssssssessasssnenns

Net Gains From Operations After Federal Income Taxes by Lines of Business
(Page 6, Line 33)

INAUSEHEL [ife (COL. 2)...uurvrririierireieiees sttt
Ordinary = life (COL 3)....vueiiiiiieieieise et
Ordinary - individual anNUILIES (CO. 4)........overererrrierireieeseisrie e ssesssesnees
Ordinary - supplementary contracts (COl. 5)........ccoueueiiriereeisseeie e
Credit ife (CO. B)....uvueerrerrereeerrereeeereeiseiseess ettt essensans
GrOUP lIfE (COL. 7).ttt naes
Group aNNUItIES (COL. 8).......vurererrereeieeeieiieeiseee ittt sttt enenen
A&H = group (COoL 9)...euveieiiiieeseee e en
A&H - Credit (COl. 10).....uu ettt nees
A&H = Other (COL 11).uiieiiieiesee e nenn
Aggregate of all other lines of busiNess (COl. 12)......ccru e
TOAI (COL 1)..veviiiitereiectces ettt a st sna s

1
2013

............... 731,428
.......... 39,708,104

............ 1,413,487
.......... 38,752,670

............ 1,518,896
.......... 34,134,398

............... 622,949
.......... 31,902,802

............... 596,580
.......... 31,048,025

.......... 14,431,396
.......... 23,346,027

................. 19,000
........... (2,578,000)

..471.2

............ 2,968,392
............ 2,934,893

............... 133,913

............... 238,707

.......... 15,718,020
.......... 21,633,700

................. 19,500
............ 1,664,000

..48.4

............ 2,021,535
............ 2,254,251

............... 258,065

............... 175,349

............ 7,914,052
.......... 19,309,659

................. 20,000
............... 234,000

............ 2,112,848
............ 2,572,101

............... 375,952

............... 293,099

............ 3,549,851
.......... 17,743,914

................. 24,500
............... 595,000

............ 1,818,653
............ 2,101,866

............... 348,947

............... 244134

............ 5,785,523
.......... 15,186,412

............ 1,086,256
............ 1,669,666

............... 523,339

............... 177,134

............ 1,203,825

........... (4,915,104)

NOTE: If a party to a merger, have the two most recent years of this exhibit been restated due to a merger in compliance with the disclosure

requirements of SSAP No. 3, Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors?

If no, please explain:
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Annual Statement for the year 2013 ofthe CONSUMers Life Insurance Company

EXHIBIT OF LIFE INSURANCE

Industrial Ordinary Credit Life (Group and Individual) Group 10
1 2 3 4 5 6 Number of 9 Total
Number Amount Number Amount Number of Amount 7 8 Amount Amount
of of of of Individual Policies and of of of
Policies Insurance (a) Policies Insurance (a) Group Certificates Insurance (a) Policies Certificates Insurance (a) Insurance (a)
1. Inforce end of prior year.... 1,444 40,690 9,964,160 ..10,004,850
2. ISSUEA AUMNG YEAN......iviveeireieieieieiesseieisssssessessssessesessesssssssessesss | sesessessssessesesssssssesssssssessens | sesessessessessssessessnsessessssensens | sresessesessesssssssesessnees 902 | oo 27,440 1,393,737
3. ReINSUTANCE @SSUMEM........couvveriiirirrereriniineeerieiineiesessssnseensens [ rreessssinsinesessesinssssessenis | sersseessesssseesessesssssseessens | senesseessssnssnssessessnssessesssnss | oressessessssssssnessessessnssesessns | stenessessessnsssesessessessnessessens | seessessessessnssssesessesssssessesss | tesssesnessessnssnesessessnsssessesses | artnssnesessessnssessessessessnessens | soesssesessessessnessessessasssesenes
4. ReVIVEA AUIING YEAI........ciicreieircesiierc et esssessnensens | cieviiissesessssesssssesessssesesssses | revessssesssssissesesesessssssesessens | cresssissessssssesessssessssssesesssses | nesessssssessssssessssssessssssssssnss | svessssssessssssesessssessssssesesssses | reressssesesssesessssssesessesessssnns | svessssssessssssessssssesesssssesssses | reressssesessssesessssssessssssesessnns | svesssessesessssessssssesessssesessnnns
5. INCreased dUING YEAI (NEL).......ccvvvvveiererieeceeeeeeeiseeiesiesssiesees [ cerrsresessssesessssessessssesssses | eesessessesissessesessssssssssssssses | sresissessssssssesssssssesssssssessesss | sresssssesisssssessesessessssssssssssss | svsesessesssssesssssssessessssessessnss | nessssesessssessessssessessessssssess | sesessessessessesssssssessssstesnsons | essessessessssesessssessessssessesses | seesessessessesssssssssssssssessesnss
6. Subtotals, Lines 210 5........cccevenee. 1,393,737
7. Additions by dividends during Year...........ccccueueeererneeneereerseneenennne | orererrnneece XXX e | e | conereerneesed XX K [ e | e e XK [ | e XX e | e XK [
8. Aggregate write-ins for iNCreases.........coceenrereeneeneerneninseneenenens [ enmnsnsrsssssssssessnsienes0 | a0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 ] 0 0
9. Totals (Lines 1and 610 8)........cccoevverireerereeeeeeesiesesienees | vvveveseenieseesieieieseens | e 0 | e 2,346 | 88,130 | 0 | 0 | 10,021 [ 265,334 | 11,357,897
Deductions during year:
10, DNttt ssiessienns | ettt | nerieeee s | ettt 8 | s BET | oo | cervesiseississsssssssssssssns | esieesseesnens ) 0.0 GO EPTRRR 520 | s 13,161
T MUY oot sensessenes | sressssessessssessessssessessssssssses | sessesessessesssssssessessssessessnses | sressessessssassessesastessessssessesss | srressssessessssessessssssessessssenss | seessesssssssesessnsesessssessessets | sessssesessnsessessesessesessnsensens | seressesensens XXX oetrieiverenns [ e [ e
12, DISADIIILY...c.ouverririerierierie ittt ssesssssssssssienes | seressees e nsss | seeesees e | ettt | ettt | ettt | e | s XXX rierirerinens | rereerierienienieniesiesienens | e
13, EXDINY ettt sttt ssssssssns | sevsensessessss s sessensensies | sevsesiesses st ensenses | e s 616 | oo, 18,345 | oo | cevvesiessssssssssssssssssses | s 2,016 | oo A1,4M2 | 1,109,967
T4, SUITENAET ..ottt sssssse s ssessssssessesssnsss | ssessssssessessessssssessnssasssnssnsss | sessesssnsnssassansnssessessanssnssns | sesessssssessassassnssessessanssnssess | stessssssnssessassansssssessessassnsss | sessessssssessessasssessessessanssnsses | sesesssnsssssessassssssssnssansnssnss | ssessessessessessssnnssessansnssnsss | sessessssssnsssssassnssessessassnssns | sssessssssessessassnssnssessensnssnes
1D, LAPSE. oottt sttt estens | ssestenssessessensasasessessantnseses | nessestneessestenssnssessessastnsnns | srsestsssessestestansestessantsessens | sressestnesessestansnssestessansnsss | sestenssssessessasssessessestenssnsses | sesestenssssessensantnssessentnsnns | sresteessessestessassessessastassnsan | sersesseseessestansansessessansanssns | srtessnssessessentn st st nseees
16, CONVEISION. ....ouctuiirririecereieeseetsstseessestseesesssesesssesseesesssssssssessessns | srestesssssssssessssssessssessessnnsss | nessessassnsssessesssssnssessessassns | sesestessssssessessassasssssssssassanes | ressessessnsssssessnssssssnssessassas | seesessessssssssessessasssesssssessans | sbssesessessssssssessessssssnsssssenes | ressessessnes XXX oreeeereeeeen | eereerneineen ) .9, G IS .9 S
17, DECIEASEA (NEE)....uiuiiceeieieceie et sssssesesns | ressssessessssessesssssssesessssssses | sresissessesissssssssesessssessesssses | csssesesssssssessessssessesssssssasss | soisssssessessssessessessssessessssnsss | seesesssssssessessssessessssessessess | sessssessesssssssessssssessessessssens | sevsessesessessessssessesesassessesns | essessesssssssessessssessesssssssesses | sresissessesesessessesessssessesintes
18, REINSUIANCE. ... vttt sessessees | sresiseiessessssissssessessestsssesss | sessssssessssessnssnessessesssssssnes | sessstsesssssssnssnssessessessessnes | seessssessesssssnsssessessesssssesss | nessessnessessessnssssssessessassnesses | sesestsssnessessessnsssnsnessessassnens | estasssenessessnssessessssssssesns | sessesssesssesessessnssessesssssnssses | sesessnessssesssssnssessessessnessnes | ooee
19.  Aggregate write-ins for deCreases.........ccovurrvereieeneireriesiesiens [ oo [0 R [ O {01 O 0 ] e 0] i (01 OO [0 OO (O R 0
20. Totals (LINES 100 19)....ccuirerriieieieiiseirseeseesseeseeseeseesssiens | crneeiesiesseessessssssenees 0 [ s (U [ 624 | i, 18,902 | oo (0 [N (U [ 2,016 [ oo 41,932 | oo 1123128 | oo 1,142,030
21. Inforce end of year (Line 9 minus Ling 20)..........cccvevnrumreenerinens | wovvrnerineineiieineineiens 0 [ s (U [ 1,722 | e 49,228 | ..o (0 [N (U [ 8,005 | oo 223,402 | oo 10,234,769 | ccoovvvreirennnee 10,283,997
22. Reinsurance ceded end of Year............ccoocvevervcveereereeneeneeeeens Leveererisneere XXX e [ evreseessiesesissesesessssenes | eereerensneen D XKKusisensnienes [ s | eeerersneene e XXX siereninens | vveneesensenesessesesessesssnsnees | eveerenseneer s XK unsnernnnrerees | enrererenrenee XK Kurrenrenesrenes | vveeressiesessesesnnns 422,023 | . 422,023
23. Line 21 minus Line 22 9,812,746 9,861,974

0898. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 8 from overflow page...| .......cccccvvrrerrererernnen. [V (O [ (01 T (01 RN (01 RN (01 ORI (U1 RN (01 [V 0
0899. Totals (Lines 0801 thru 0803 plus 0898) (Line 8 aboVe)........cce. | covrerreririiiiisirisiiens (O I [0 I (01 TR (01 OO (01 O (01 O (01 (O (01 I 0
1901.

1902. ...

1903.

1998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 19 from overflow page. | .......cccoeoveneneurrirncenns (0 (0 (01 (01 (U1 O (01 (01 (01 U (018 U 0
1999. Totals (Lines 1901 thru 1903 plus 1998) (Line 19 above)....c..cco. | oo, 0 f s 0 [ s 0 f o, 0 f o, O f o, (O 0 f i, 0 f s 0 f s 0

(a) Amounts of life insurance in this exhibit shall be shown in thousands (omit 000).
(b) Group §.......... 0; Individual §....

...... 0.




Annual Statement for the year 2013 of e CONSumers Life Insurance Company

EXHIBIT OF LIFE INSURANCE (continued)
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON INSURANCE IN FORCE END OF YEAR

25. Other paid-up insurance

26. Debit ordinary insurance

24, Additions by diVIAENS.........cccceeerereieieresiseeeese e

Ordinary
3 4
Number of Policies Amount of Insurance (a)
.................... XXX ooeveeveereneens | o

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON ORDINARY INSURANCE

Issued During Year (Included in Line 2)

In Force End of Year (Included in Line 21)

Term Insurance Excluding Extended Term Insurance Number c1)f Policies Amount of Iisurance (a) Number c3)f Policies Amount of Iﬁsuranoe (a)
27, Term pOlICIES-AECIEASING. ......cvevrrvierrreieiseieseieieissseseisssssiens | seresessessssessesisssssesesssssssssesessnses | ariesssssssessesssssssesesesssssssesessssesses | svsssssessessesssssssessesssssssessessssesesses | srossessesesssssssesessssessesesssssssessesses
28, Term POlICIES-OtNET......cceveeiie e essseseeisniens | v sees 902 | v 27,440 | oo (N7 [ 49,228
29. Other term insurance-decreasing...........cceeeverveveeerereeeesrerenees | evververeressennnns XXX veeeeereeeieins | e | oo XXX oeveveeriieeees | e
30.  Other term iNSUIANCE..........c.uerermrrirreineriereiseneseessssesessnesees Lseresssinesssees XXX L L, XXX | v
31, Totals (LINES 27 10 30)......veverreierieieeeieiseteeteseeesisesssessssees | cveeresssis s ssssesess s 902 | v 27,440 | oo (N7 49,228
Reconciliation to Lines 2 and 21:
32. Term additions
33. Totals, extended term inSUraNCe...........cocuuereeerrermrernceennenenes | cevvirenerineniinnes D 9,9, RN IO XXX rsreriereieeriees | e | oeersesessesssessessssess s
34. Totals, whole life and endOWMENL............ovuvereeeerirneernnernenns Lo | e | cernssesesssessssrssse s | s
35. Totals (Lines 3110 34). ..o | s 902 |, 27,440 [ 1,722 [ 49,228
CLASSIFICATION OF AMOUNT OF INSURANCE (a) BY PARTICIPATING STATUS
Issued During Year (Included in Line 2) In Force End of Year (Included in Line 21)
Non-Par1ticipating Particizpating Non-Par::icipating Partic‘i‘pating
38, INAUSHTAL. ..ot essstssssessenes | seseesessesssssessessssssessessssssesssssensnnes | sesessestanssssessassssssessestnsessestensess | sesessessasses sttt neeen
37. Ordinary.. 27,440 ... .49,228 | ...
38. Credit Life (Group and INAIVIAUAL). ..........vurerrerrirriecinrreinines [ correniinsinesissnsissesissiesssssssnes | eereesessesssssesssssssssssssssssssssesssssnss | sessssessnssssssessasssssssssasssssessessnssnes
39, GIOUD...ucermeverrecrereseeesssssseessessssessssssssssesssssssssssssssssssssensss | srisssssssssssssssnsssssssenas 1,393,737 | oo | v 10,234,769 [ ..o
40. Totals (Lines 36 10 39)......civrueirreiirisireessieissrisssissssessnesnnes | oveessssesssesssseesssen 1421177 | s (0 10,283,997 | ..o 0
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON CREDIT LIFE AND GROUP INSURANCE
Credit Life Group
1 2 3 4
Number of Individual Policies
and Group Certificates Amount of Insurance (a) Number of Certificates Amount of Insurance (a)

41. Amount of insurance included in Line 2

ceded to other COmMpPaNIes...........cccovveveveveveeeceseereeeeesseens | e XXX oeviieererieeies [ o esssesssessens | vevevesissesesisnens XXX voeeerieieieens | e 422,023

42. Number in force end of year if the number

43. Federal Employees' Group Life Insurance

included in Line 21

44, Servicemen's Group Life Insurance included

in Line 21

Group Permanent Insurance included in Line 21

45.

under shared groups is counted on a pro-rata basis

ADDITIONARY

@ BENEFITS

| 46. Amount of additional accidental death benefits in force end of year under Offin gl DORBEEITA)N. .. N DB ...........oovovieeeiceeieiceceieceeecieessesseeeaesenessenens | eersetesssesesinsesssnsesensssesssesesnsesens
BASIS OF CALCULATION OF ORDINARY TERM INSURANCE
47. State basis of calculation of (47.1) decreasing term insurance contained in Eamily Inc Mortgage P, ion, etc., policies and riders and of (47.2) term insurance on wife and
children under Family, Parent and Children, etc., policies and riders includ e
471
47.2
POLICIES WITH DISABILITY PROVISIONS
Industrial Ordinary Credit Group
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Number of Amount of Number of Amount of Number of Amount of Number of Amount of
Disability Provision Policies Insurance (a) Policies Insurance (a) Policies Insurance (a) Certificates Insurance (a)
48. Waiver of Premium.........cccoe. | coveveeveeeieeeeeis [ [ | e eeessieeeiens | eeveereseseesssnens | evsvesiesssseseesessssssesnenns | cveeiens 133,866 |...ccovvrenes 4,453,914
49. Disability INCOME.......oovevreree [ [ | e | rerrneesessissnees [ e [ crressinesnsissssnssesssssenes | ceeseesseesesessssenes | seseseessssssssseessesssssessesens
50. Extended Benefits.........cccooeee | vevveverereereieiien [ | e )00, G PO XXX oeivevererees [ e v | e [ e
51, OHhEr e | eisiesiesiesiesienie | cvessessesssesessssssesasssssiens | ossesssssensosssesses | eessesssesssssessensonsssssssonses | evsosssssessonsensass | eesossssssessesssssssssssssessans | sossessosssesssnsnsas | soemsossssssonsssssssssssnsassasnes
52. a0 (00 |0 [ (0) 0 |0 (D)0 133,866 4,453,914

(a) Amounts of life insurance in this exhibit shall be shown in thousands (omit 000).
(b) See Paragraph 9 of the Annual Audited Financial Reports in the General section of the Annual Statement Instructions.
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EXHIBIT OF NUMBER OF POLICIES, CONTRACTS, CERTIFICATES, INCOME PAYABLE
AND ACCOUNT VALUES IN FORCE FOR SUPPLEMENTARY CONTRACTS,

ANNUITIES, ACCIDENT & HEALTH AND OTHER POLICIES
SUPPLEMENTARY CONTRACTS

Ordinary

Group

1
Involving Life
Contingencies

2
Not Involving Life
Contingencies

3
Involving Life
Contingencies

4
Not Involving Life
Contingencies

hwnp =

5.
Deductions during year:
6. Decreased (net)
7.
8.
9.
10.
1.
12.

Amount of income

In force end of prior year
Issued during year..........
Reinsurance assumed
Increased during year (net)
Total (Lines 1 to 4)

Reinsurance ceded
Totals (Lines 6 and 7)
In force end of Year........cocoeeerrerineenereereeneens
AMOUNt ON AEPOSIL.......rvrerrerrririrrieeisseeeeisesnnns
Income now payable

payable. ..o

ANNUITIES

Ordinary

1
Immediate

2
Deferred

3
Contracts

Issued during year.

oo dp =

5. Total (Lines 1to 4)
Deductions during year:

6. Decreased (net)

7.

9. Inforce end of yea
Income now payable:

Reinsurance assumed
Increased during year (net)

Reinsurance ceded
8. Totals (Lines 6 and 7).

In force end of prior year............ccoveeveveveeienenens

[

10.  Amount of income payable..........ccccovvrrerrrrerrinrneinns ) OO USRI [STTROR 0.0, O SR XXX [C) ISR
Deferred fully paid:

11, ACCOUNE BAIANCE. ... [ersressesessesseseees D 0,0 S ) OO [UTRRRORO XXX (B) i
Deferred not fully paid:

12, Account balanCe.. ..o | consessesnsssesseseees D0, S ) RO [OTURROR XXX (B) i

ACCIDENT AND HEALTH INSURANCE
Group Credit Other
1 2 3 4 5 6
Certificates Premiums in force Policies Premiums in force Policies Premiums in force

1. Inforce end of prior year..........cccceceeeveevcevees [ oervevesieiieienns 55,981 [.covvineee 114,535,000 [ ..ovcverererecierereeiesnens | ceeeriereseseeeeessesesens | v 2,689 | 9,825,497
2. Issued during YEar..........coocreueunreneineiineninenes | cevereiieeineeieeieees 5921 [ (70,913,969) | .veovereeneineineirneinrins [ erreeirseisssiseiseissinsies [ e 302 [ (1,969,558)
3. ReiNSUranCe asSUMEd..........cocuevevevererieerereeens | ceverrieriesceseiieiiesieis [ ereveeieesesieessssiesiens | eerveiesssessessssssssssssssens | cvevesessessesssssssssssesesens | evessessesissessesssssesssssseses | eevesesesessssssssesssssseseses
4. Increased during year (Net)........cccovereviveriens Levveisissesierisiesianaas 627 | XXXooiiirererens | ervrienerisisssssenssssneenes | ereeresianns .00, SN [ 15 [ XXX
5. Total (LIN€S 110 4).....cvuvrvrrrrrrerireineeneineines e 62,529 |............ XXX [ [V I D ,9, ST SRR 3,006 |.......... Y. S

Deductions during year:
6. Conversions....
Decreased (net

10.

-

Reinsurance ceded.
Totals (Lines 6 to 8)....
In force end of year........cooviiveisisissseas

(a)

DEPOSIT FUNDS AND DIVIDEND ACCUMULATIONS

1
Deposit Funds

2
Dividend Accumulations

Contracts

Contracts

In force end of prio
Issued during year.

W=

4,

5. Total (Lines 1to 4)
Deductions during year:
Decreased (net)

Totals (Lines 6 and

Amount of account

Reinsurance assumed
Increased during year (net

In force end of year.

=T OO

7)

balance

REINSUIANCE CEUBH. .......cuuiviricisciis et bbb bRttt

(a) See Paragraph 9 of the Annual Audited Financial Reports in the General section of the Annual Statement Instructions.
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SCHEDULE T - PREMIUMS AND ANNUITY CONSIDERATIONS

Allocated by States and Territories
1 Direct Business Only

Life Contracts 4 5 6 7
3 Accident and Health
Insurance Premiums, Total
Active | Life Insurance Annuity Including Policy, Mem- Other Columns Deposit-Type
States, Etc. Status Premiums Considerations | bership and Other Fees | Considerations 2 through 5 Contracts

1. Alabama RS P
2. Alaska....
3. Arizona...
4. Arkansas....
5. California....
6. Colorado....
7. Connecticut
8. Delaware............
9.  District of Columbia
10.  Florida................ roee [ v | e
11.  Georgia.. ...288,483
12.  Hawai.... ree | e | s
13.  Idaho......
14.  llinois..... roee | e | s
15.  Indiana... LAT7,675 |.
16. lowa....... ree | e | s
17.  Kansas

20. Maine.....

21.  Maryland........

22.  Massachusetts... e |
23.  Michigan..... ...740,288 |.
24. Minnesota.. e |
25.  Mississippi.

26.  Missouri..

27.  Montana

28.  Nebraska

29. Nevada.......

30.  New Hampshire.
31, New Jersey....
32. New Mexico
33.  New York....

36. Ohio...........
37, OKIahOMaL........cooeeeereeerieieeseeneeisseseesssseneee OK Ll [ e | v
38, OrEQON....coieiceseesrisresessesene s OR [l [ [ | e

41, South Carolina..
42.  South Dakota.
43.  Tennessee.

...645,779

44, Texas.....
45, Utah.

46.  Vermont.
47.  Virginia.......

48.  Washington
49, West Virginia..

55, US Virgin Islands.......
56.  Northern Mariana Islands..

106,631,178

90. Reporting entity contributions for employee benefit plans

91.  Dividends or refunds applied to purchase paid-up
additions and aNNUILIES............evrerinerreisieeeseeeese s XXX et | e | e nssssssssennes | seesessssessesesnnns | seesssessesesnsiesesees [0

92.  Dividends or refunds applied to shorten endowment or

premium paying period XXX
93.  Premium or annuity conside
disability or other contract provisions............cccouevevveeerrierennen. XXX
94.  Aggregate other amounts not allocable by State... XXX
95.  Totals (Direct BUSINESS).........evvrerrrrrrrrrerrirneenes XXX
96.  Plus reinsurance assumed. XXX
97.  Totals (All Business).......... XXX .. .. ..
98.  Less reinsurance Ceded...........oouvrrierviereriercieieeeee e XXX 67,765245 |....ccoooovvvccien | 00.....069,842488 | ...
99. Totals (All Business) less reinsurance ceded.............cc.ccu....... XXX 38,865,933 | .covievienn 01].....58501,238 | .....cccovvrernn 0
58001. XXX
58002. ... XXX
58003. XXX

58998. Summ. of remaining write-ins for line 58 from overflow page... | ..XXX... | ..
58999. Total (Lines 58001 thru 58003 plus 58998) (Line 58 above).... | .. XXX...

9401. XXX
9402. XXX
9403. XXX
9498. Summ. of remaining write-ins for line 94 from overflow page... | ..XXX...
9499. Total (Lines 9401 thru 9403 plus 9498) (Line 94 above).......... XXX

(L) - Licensed or Chartered - Licensed Insurance Carrier or Domicilied RRG; (R) - Registered - Non-domiciled RRGs; (Q) - Qualified - Qualified or Accredited Reinsurer,
(E) - Eligible - Reporting Entities eligible or approved to write Surplus Lines in the state; (N) - None of the above - Not allowed to write business in the state.
Explanation of basis of allocation by states, etc., of premiums and annuity considerations.
Premiums are allocated based upon the location of the group's home office or the individual's home address.

(@) Insert the number of "L" responses except for Canada and Other Alien.
(b) Column 4 should balance with Exhibit 1, Lines 6.4, 10.4 and 16.4, Cols. 8, 9, and 10, or with Schedule H, Part 1, Column 1, Line 1. Indicate which:
Schedule H, Part 1, Column 1, Line 1
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SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP
PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART
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